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14,202

Hauser - cross
anything that was available to CEI. either on its own
system. or someone else’'si so. I mean, that obvioule.
would have had an impact on our competitive
positiﬁn.
But it wouldnft have been injurious to your competitive
position unless you lost business as a result of its
isn"t that a fair statement?
That is a fair statement, .
And CEI refused to wheel this PASNY power to Muny Light
in order to méintain the market position which CEI had
in the Cleveland market at that time3 is that a fair
statement?

That is a fair statement.

'And economic studies were not the only kinds of

studies that you received befare you wrote that
August 30th letteri is that correcf?
That is correct. |
Before you wrote that letter of August 30th, you
received a legal study prepared by Nr. Hurphya did you
not?
I believe we did.

Also I had done my own legal research. and I had
had discussions with HE- Lansdale prior to the August

meeting.-




Hauser - cross
Now. which meeting -- the August B8th meeting?
Yes.
Now. Mr. Murphy's memo was dated August 15, wasn't it?
I believe that is right- |
And it was 2L pages in length. Do you recall that
statistic?
It is lengthy. but I am not so sure that I read that
memo between whenever it was recéived and August 30th.
But you arefnpt sure‘that you didn't ;ead it. eithera
are you? |
No. .
And Mr. Murphy's legal 'study examined. am I correct.
the then present state.of the antithust law to
determine whether CEI had viable.grounds for refusing
to wheel the power to AMP-Ohio for resale to the
City of (Cleveland. is tha% correct?
I believe that's right.
I haven't read Mr. Murphy's memo for quite some

time.
Well. it's an entertaining document.

MR. NORRIS: Mrs. Richards. would

you give Mr. Hauser PTX-1048. please?

{Exhibit handed to the witness by MNrs.

Richards.’
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f Hauser - cross ’ 9@ \'_
i BY MR. NORRIS:
! Q Now. Mr. Hauser, address your attention to PTX-1048. ;i.{
l Am I correct that the cover page from Mr. - | fi-.é
- Murphy is dated August 1lb. 19737 ' € 
5 A That'é right. : - i |
7 e And it's addressed to you.'delivered by messengera is . f;: %
d that right? ‘ - . : Jiw;;f ‘
4 ‘A That's right. | | “i ;
) Q HaQe you. on more than one occasions had letters or ?I !
L documenté-delivened by messenger from Mr. Murphy's g?
: office?  And 'is it -37° : |
: .
3 A Quite frequently. | .
l Q Is it a fain.statementy Mr. Hauser. that when those %'
5 'letters or memoranda are sent by [ir. Murphy's offices - Li: g
) that they arrive at your office? | C ‘ r%;
/ A Yes. - | . : : : - . iw {
& a Is it also a fair statement that when you get a 2b-page o ﬁﬁ ;
; memorandum from Mr. Murphy. that you sometimes get Ey l
) around to read that? , ’ - ‘ g‘ ‘
L A Sometimes. - : ° TEJ
2 Q Now-+ am I correct that'thé;second page of- PTX-1044 E%%
. w
: is the beginning of Mr. Murphy's Zh-page memoranduma .;;ﬁ
and that is dated Auguat 15+ 1973. is that a fair . =£i
- x|
P statement? #;
:
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Hauser - Cross
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That's a fair statement.
And the first paragraph of Mr. Murphy's memorandum
or legal study does make reference- does it not. to

the meeting held on July 27. 1973 betueen CEI and

i o e ST T R N N

AMP-Ohio?
Yes.

And am I correct that this legal study indicated that

=

CEI may have a monopoly with reéﬁect to transmission

lines?

" MR. LANSDALE: : I objecta if your

‘N -

Honor please. .

!
]

THE CbURT: ‘ Approach the'bench-

{The following proceedings were had at the
bench:} |

" MR. LANSDALE: | Apart from going into

the question of legal advice to the company. I
have been over this in the last trial- and the
fact that Mr. Murphy made certain recommendations
or conclusions is not binding upon the company .
and I submit that ié;is.not relevarit prop;r to
tax the company with the recommendations and
conclusions of its counsel, and I just gubmita

your Honor pleasé;fhe should not be permitted to




Hauser - cross

interrogate the witness on this line.

e went through this in the last cases and
this was not admitted into evidence in the last
Easew and I just object to going over Mr. Murphy’s
recommendation to him.

MR. NORRIS.: " Your Honor. in the
ITast trial. the City offered PTX-1048 as party
admissions and your Honor rﬁled against receipt
on that context. . L !

’This time. the City's offering this exhibit
as relevant to tﬁg'intent of Mr. Hauser at the

time he wrote his letter of August 30. 1973.

MR- LANSDALE: Intent to do what?
MR. NORRIS: -  I'm sorry?
fMR. LANSDALE: . ) What kind of intent?

.. MR. NORRIS: The intent to

monopolize and to attempt to monopolize. because

e

this memorandum from Mr. Murphy states that the

refusal to wheel would represent the use of

p—

‘monopoly power in violation of Section 2 of the

e e

Sherman Act.
_//\

And the (ity's contention. your Honor. is
that there is no hearsay problem+ because the

state of mind of NMr. Hauéer with respect to this"
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Hadser - Cross
document that -- economic study- this is a legal
study. and that it is relevant for determining the
intent with which Mr. Hauser wrote this lettera,
by means éf which the company refused to wheel.
We are not offering it as a party admission-

We believe that in'spité of the legal studies
that Mr. Hauser was auware of at the time'he‘urote
the letter. he went ahead énd wrote it anyway-
and the City submits thatiéhis is probative of
the specific intent to violate Section 2 of the

e o

Sherman Act.

Now~ if Mr. Lansdale. as- he stated in the
last trial at oné of the bench conferences. gave
contrary advice to the client+ that is certainly
a matter for rebuttal of this wifnéss1 because
he.lndlcated that he had talked to Mr. Lansdale
prior to the August 8 meetlng where the decision
was made-.

This memorandum came to Mr. Hauser subsequent._
to that meeting. and it's up to the jury to
determine the qdestiﬁn of fact as to what ihe
intent was at the time Mr. Hauser wrote the letter

of August 30. 1973.

It's on that ba5151 your Honora. --
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Hauser - cross
THE COURT: . Whose intenf?
MR. NORRIS: . ' The company's intenta.
as reflected by the officer who was autﬁorized to

write the letter of refusing to wheel.

MR- LANSDALE: We expressed the
. !
4
op1n1on to the company -- T hope the heck we're
!
right -- that 1t was not a violation of the

antitrust laus to refuse to wheel in this

-

instance.’

. § i o i
o P e e 7 7 R S e

' wéfdisﬁusséd it at length and -- the
memorandum prepé;éd by Mr. Murphy. who was then
an associate in this officg -~ the legal peos and
cons of it- and sent it to Mr. Hauser so that he

might have the fullest benefit of the consideration

hat we had given the problem-

.. And for you to try to present thls to the
jury as a conclusion of CEI that they had a
monopoly and that they were intending to promote
a monopoly I Just thlnk is outrageogusa and I
just object to it.

THE COURT: | Sustaih the

objection.

Eﬁrg‘Lansdale leaves the bench to return to

counsel table.}




14.209
Hauser - cross

MR. NORRIS: Your Honor. may I
put an offer of proof on the record?

THE COURT: ) Mr. Lansdale-

{Mr. Lansdale returns to the bench.}

THE COURT; o Go ahead.

You. can proffer the ‘exhibit.

MR- NORRIS: : I would like to put
an offer of proof.

MR. LANSDALE: : : He can't tell us
what this witness would tesgify to 'in his
cross-examination:’

MR. NORRIS: I would like-to put

an offef of proof on the record.

THE COURT: . What is your offer of
proof?
.. MR. NORRIS: _ The questions that I

would puttto this witness and the references in
: tﬁis memorandum for the benefit of the appellate
court so it,has an opportunity to review this
record.

Your Honora. I dSh!t have to'do'it nowa‘I can
do it-at ; break-

THE COURT: If it makes you happy-

put it on now. and we'il let the jury go-

PN e rmromrin, B £ 2t i R o
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It's a new procedure for me buta obviouslya
I'm learning a lot of new procedures when I turn
to you. Mr. Norris. ,

{Uhile respective counsel werei:at the bench.
the Court addressed.the jury as follows:}

THE COURT: Ladies and gentlemen
of the jury. supposing we take our afternoon break.

Keep in mind the Court's adnionition. and
you're free;to go.

{The jury left the courtroom and the
‘following further proceedings ;ere had at the
bench oﬁt of their hearing and presenceil}

THE COURT: * MHr. Norrisa I do
want to say. I don't recollect my instructing ydu
yesterday to interfere uith.yoﬁr witness and the
newspaper reporter. and I aon't appreciate the
fact of you being'quoted in the newspaper as

telling him I instructed you to go out there and

-

tell him. T E
‘If you will check the record. it will
indicate that I indicated to you that the parties

had gone out. and you can do whatever you'wiéh-

d

{
i
£
k-
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Hauser - cross

MR. NORRIS: That is correct.

And let me correct the record. your Honor. --

THE COURT: I'm just telling you
what I read in the newspaper -- or was called to my
attention as being in the paper this morning-

HR-~NORRIS= ' I understand thata.
your Honor. |

And it was also called to my attention. and I

want to make.a representation to your Honor that

“that was “an incorrect statement.

I went out tﬁéﬁe of my own volition -
"THE COURT: . I don't care what you

people do. I'm telling you what I told you at the

" conference before: If this situation comes to a

point where this jury has to be sequestered. I

will-sequester the jury. |

MR. NORRIS: f “f,";nay I fiﬁish my
statement. please- gecause £his is a matter that
I feel very deeply abbuta because I don;t want
there to be any misunderstanding about it.

I did not_maké th;‘statement that was
attributed to me in the morning article that ués
called to my attention. |

What I dida yohr Honor. after you kindly
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Hauger - Cross

called to my attention the faét that -- I had not
noticed that the reporter was going out into the
hall -- I went out and. as per our agreement with
counsel. as épproved by the Court. I admonished
the witness. of my own volition. to state to this
reporter nbthing other than she testified from
the witness standi and I give you my professional
repr?sentation that I did noé indicate that you
had sént me out there.

'THg'COURTz" - A;l.}ight, I-accept
your statement. , '

MR. NORRIS: Now. if it please
the Court. the offer of proof that I would request
the priQilege of making with respect to PTX-10u44.

again going to the issue of intent- as.I have

stated. is fhét Mr. Murphy's legal study indicates

that CEI may have a monoéoly;uith respect to
transmission liness page 1S.

Further. that the légalvstudy indicatgd thata
to us. such monopoly power to prevent competition
with respect to géner;fing or distribution-
facilities consttituted a violétion of Section'2

of the Sherman Acti and that's reference page 1lk-

it was an unequivocal statement.
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Hauser - cross

Furthermore. this legal stﬁdy indicated that
a regulated public utility’uith a total monopoly
of transmission lines does have the power to
exclude competing generating facilities from
introducing their power into the market by means
of wheelings reference page 2h.

And it further stated on page 2k that while é
regulated public utility does not have the,power

to exclude competition totally. it does have power

to échpdé 'some competition. And the (City would

S .

urge that thi; is relevant -- that this information
is relévan; that was received by Mr. Hauser a
‘couple of.weekg prior to the writing of the
letter of August 30. and that the jury should be
given-an opportuqity to reflect upon that as it
might bear upon CEI's specific intents as well as
generél intent.: to both mongpolizéyand;to attempt—

to monopolize the market..

MR. LANSDALE: . The memorandum

spe;ks for itself. and I presume it will be
part of the record i? it goes on appeal-
‘Your interpretation of it is arguable.
THE COURT: . . Thank-you. gentlemen.

{End of bench conference.?
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{Recess taken.’

; THE COURT: ‘ Please be seated.

Call the jury-

{The jury entered the courtroom and the
folIowing pnoceedings.yere héd in their hearing
and prgsehce;i

THE CdURT: ' Please be seated.

" ladies and gentlemen- '

_You may proceeda fir. Norris. .

BY MR. NORRIS: . .-

Q

Mr. Hauserj-anressing your attention again to the
August 30. 1973 letter.fhét you wrote Eéfusing
wheeling: |

Did you ﬁealize that that letter would hqve the
effect of excludi;g competition? -
No. - ) | |
Mefe you aware that had CEI agreea‘to wheel the PASNY

power for Muny Light. that that would have created

.competition beneficial to the consumers of electric

power in the City of Clevéland? .
No.

Does competition generally benefit the consuming

public?

T - Pt e R
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in the City of Cleveland?

14,215
Hauser - cross

Yes.
Earlier when you said that the injurious consequences
to CEI of wheeling the PASNY power was that CEI would
lose busine551 doesn't that represent beneficial
competition from the Standpoint of the consumers of
electric power in the City .of Cleveland?
Would you read the question, please? |

THE tOURT: .. Read the question .

packs.pleaee.

- {The pending question was read by the reporter.}

I don't think so.
It would have.neen harmful from CEI's point of vieua
do you agree with that%

Yes. |

Now. do you th1nk it would also have been harmful from

\

the point of v1ew of the consumers of electrxc power
Not from my standpoint althougha againa I'm not.an
economist-
I understand that.

But you have been for 313 -- 30 years or so in
your present position. is that not correct?

Not my present position. but I have been with CEI

that length of time.

- wmw g T W
- ‘{_

¥
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1 Hauser - cCross

2 Q I accept that.

L”3 Now. are you suggesting that there would be no

Tn4 _ benefit flowing to the electric power consumers of the
i‘E ' City of Cleveland had there been greater competition |
!3 o between CEI and Muny Light? |

’f’/ A Againa’I'm not an economist.

jt ? ' But I will say thata in the electric ﬁtility

business. that it is a natural monopoly. and the

consumers benefit from nop haviné dupliéation of
facjlities;-- U | .

Q Mell; if Muny Light béé'gotten the cheaper'
hydroelectric powe} that was available from PASNY
and if CEI had agreed to wheel back in 1973, isn't it

a fair statement that some of the CEI consumers would

have switched to have gstten lower électr;c power
rates by becomlng Huny Light customers?

'A P0551b1y it could have contrlbuted to some customers
suitching.

@ Now~ isn't -- wouldn't you agree with me that .that
is beneficial-éompetition from the standpoint of |
the consumers -- maybé'noé;from the standpoint o%
CEI -- but from the standpoint of consumers. wouldn't

you agree with that?

A I don't think I would agree with that.
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Hauser - cross
Q Am I correct. Mr. Hauser. that CEI's refusal to wheel
the PASNY power for Muny Light was one of the means
that CEI used in an attempt to eliminate competition
from nuﬁy Light?
S A. No- |
| | The. reasons we refused to wheel PASNY power were
those stated in the letteﬁ of August 30th. 1973.
And what were those reasons?:
As we said before. this would have gdversely affected
the ;ompetiﬁiME'position of CEI because it would have
made available to Muny a source of power at a cost
lower than énytﬁing that was availab}e t6 CEI either
on its ouwn sys;em or elgewhere-
And CEI could well havé los£ business as a result?
It would ceéféinly Bave been a factar contribqting
to the lost busiﬁéssj

Would you agree.with me that CEI's refusal to wheel

t

that PASNY power was one of the ways.that CEX
attempted to accomplish its MELP objective?:

No.

In 1974. Mr. Hauser. was CEI carrying pnrdiscussiong
with the Painesville Municipal System?
- Yes. -

And were you involved in those discussions?

PECEETHR'T X 1]



14,218
Héuser - crass
Yes.
Did the subject of wheeling power'come up in those
1974 discussions between CEI and Painesville?
I think it probably did-
And Painesville asked for'a transmission sérvice
schedule ‘to CEI% is that correct?
They could have.
Wells did they?
I aﬁ not sure that they asked for a transmission
service sthédulél
As 1 recalis we.d{H discuss wheeling with the
representatives of the City of Painesville.
MR- NORRIS: " Mr. Lansdales I
direct your attention to NRC transcript 10,719,

starting at line 10.

~. MR- LANSDALE: - May I approach the
bench? .
THE COURT: - Yes-

{The following proceedings were had at the

— A
-

bench:}
MR. LANSDALE: There is no
inconsistency here.

MR. NORRIS: Could I have the
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Hauser - cross
ﬁj' answer read back?
j y THE COURT: Sure.
{Record read by the reporter.}
Lo THE COURT: | Let’s go to line'lU;
. é - {The Court reading to himself.l
THE COURT: : We have no testimony
about thata. but'the first questions are consiétent.
MR. NORRIS=‘ : I represent that I

- heard the testimony and it was inconsistent.

(2
PRI o PR N
F

- MR« LANSDALE: o How can you say that
that is different than yﬁat is there? Maybe there
is something I missed. |

THE COURf: : Go back --
MR. NORRIS: . Wella I will ask

him the next questian.

s gt ®R

THE COURT: o All right.

. {End 'of bench conference-}

BY MR- NORRIS: -

qQ Mr. Hauser1'during.thoserlﬁ?q negotiations with
Painesville your testimony is that Painesville asked
for wheelings is that correct?

That is correct.

And CEI rejected that requesti is that correct?
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Hauser - crosS

That is correct.
And this was still during the period. was it not.
that CEI had a policy that.it would not make a
genéral commitment for wheeliné power to third
parties?
That is correct.

MR. NORRIS: Hrs-'Richardss would
you please give Mr. Hauser PTX-3080. 3079, and 
833 -- excuse.mea while we are at it. we may
save some time. would you please give MNr. Hauser
3235~ 324L- 3245, 2b28+ 2L29- and 2b3k.

-{After'én interval.}

THE COURT: R ' You may proceed.

MR- NORRIS: - A1l right. Thank you.

BY MR. NORRIS:

Q

Mr. Hauseéa afteE the ﬁérch1<13721 fP§ ﬁh;er requi;ing
the construction.éf-fhe ﬁemégﬁaéy:;ﬁergency | B
interconnection. is if é.facé tha£ the City Counﬁil
passed an ordiﬁance in the middle of June with hespeét‘
to'the labor and materials for the construction of that
témporary'interconnecpionéL

Yes- X

And the understanding was that (CEI's costs at its end

of that interconnection would be paid for by the City?
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Hauser - cross

That is‘correct.
And you decided —- not "you" necessarily yourself.
but CEI estimated that those costs would be éround
$L2.000. and a letter was sent by CEI to the City
so sta;ing?
I think that is night-
And would you please look at ﬁTx-anan, and do you
recognize that as an ordinance. Ordinance No. bL42-72.
which authori;ed the payment to CEI for the labor
and materials for the construction of that temporary
interconnection that_wg.have just_4— that t;e
agreement-was? |
Yes.
And if you uould'pléase léok'at the other orainance

there- PTX—BD?Q1'and I wonder if you could identify that?

This is a copy of that ordinance..which appears in

“the City record for July 5. 1972. and it is an

emergency ordinance authorizing ﬁhe Director of
Public Utilities to eﬁter into.a license agreement
for the installation and maintenance of the tiejina
electrical transmission liae between the‘ClgvelaAd
ﬂunicipél Light Plant and the Lake Shore Plant of
CEI pursuant to thé order of the Federal Power;

Commission.
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1 Hauser - cross 3 :w
2 ] Just to set those two ordinances in a more understandable ' w
5‘3 context. am I correct that the first ordinance. 3080, @i }
U;4 dealt with the labor and materials to the 424000 worth t !
'5 of construction that CEI had to accomplish% and the f w
6 other. 3079, that exhibit dealt with the license and kﬂf;
| 7 the right-of-way agreemenE'For placing the poles on % y
9 A That is right. | -
foi @ Okays and you were iﬁvolved in negotiating withithe -
L1 Citya the‘li;ense.agreementa and the right-of-way ¥: -
L2 agreement for this tna%%hission line on CEI proberty% 'E §
5 : !
= is that correct? T . ' ' .fé L
%4 A That is correct. | é ] {
25 Q And there were a number of points.that were the ' : : ‘
26 subject of -some Aiscussion prior to the reaching of‘ ) ?4f 1
| ;7 an agreement%.is thgt.éorrec;? | é? ‘
& A That is éor;ec£-m %
e Q And one question that was raised was wﬁether or not . : ﬂ
i ‘o CEX actuélly owned the land on.uﬁich the poleé would | fﬁ
| s be placeds is that a fair statement? o ;{ﬁ
| 2‘ A That is correct. S o |
j : Q And do you also recall that there uere discussions ' E;ﬁ

as to the amount that should be paid for the ‘ b

right-of-way agreement? i
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Hauser - cross
Yes.
Initially your company had asked -- do you remember
how much a'month? ~-- would you accept %800 a month?
Yes.

And that was subsequently reduced to %b00 a month?

~Ye.s-

Okay -

Am I correct that there uwas also an iésue as to

-whether‘the'ﬁight-of—way agreement should apply both

to the b3 KV-line and the 13& or only to the k9?7

8

I just don't recall. '~

You don't.recall that.’

Do youiEecalla Hr;'Hausera that CEI required that
the ﬁlans for .the pole line. had to be approved by CEI
before the.licensé anq right-qf;way aéreemenf would
be executed?‘--d.f‘bv |
Yés-

Are you aware. just in a general way. of the nature of
the work that CEI had to do at its end of the

interconnection before it could be placed into

- ~

operation?
In a very. general uway-.
Well. what is your awareness in a general way?

Well~ the line that was built by Muny had to be tied in




iy
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Hauser - cross

with CEI's facilities. and there were certain
facilities that. at CEI's end- that had to be
insta;leda and the;e were certain controls and
reéulation equipment. I think at both ends. including
CEI's énd; and there undoubtedly was much more to it
than that. but that is the general concept that I have.

Now. when CEI Is going to render services to the

City such as ue:sau'herea where they were going to

supply labor and materlals and then be reimbursed by
the City for ‘those labor and materials. am I correct
that the procedure that bas frequently followed uas

for the City to. issue a purchase order.to CEI in the
specified amouﬁt for.the servicés in question?

No. I don't think that was' the normal way of doing

busxness= part1cu1ar1y between the two systems-

Let me ask you thls-,

You are'aware that that is one procedure that is

.followed when the City contracts for goods and services

to be supplied by an outside partya is that correct?
I am not sure. I don't know-

Well+ are you aware of a éifferent procedure where
written contracts are negotiated aﬁd then executed

between the (ity and an outside contractor to supply

goodss and services?
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T
2 A Again. I am not familiar with the way the City does IR w
3 business other than dealings and transactions between T_w
4 CEI and the Municipal Light Plant. :f \
_ . i 8
5 Q Wells Mr. Hauser. did you ever have any other o }i@
6

experiences in dealing with the City of Cleveland in :“!

7 terms of the company's supplying goods and services x ‘ .t :f?w y
8 for uhichiit.uaa reimbursed? fé}" :
9 A Certainly we senved a number of City-owned properties- b L
0 fire stationa.and police stationsa. and aewage.disgoéal Ef;'\
1 plantsqfand Qater-pumpingistations1 and -a variety. . i?i
-2 but those wouid be senﬁéﬁvunder the filed schedules o
L3' of the company » and wnatever classification that they %,
L4 . would fall in. | - ‘%% l
L5 Q Hasn't 1t been part of. your responsibility in the Ca “ . ;3
: = r
6 Legal Department over the past 30 yeaps to actually | ‘%%
7 . have taken care of CEI s 51de of this kind of.a deal : ;%;
18 ) Ibetween.FEI and the.City1 uhere C;I supplies goods | “f: ~ ‘E%
13 | .l and serviees fq the City?". A§fi
20 .A : Yes. éf
21 . Q And can you recall whether those other transactiens ;3‘
| - . i
?2 that you handled or handlea‘with a purchase prder or ﬁi
?3 with a written contract? ' %
%4 A No. As I say. I would think that they were either é;i

?5 served under one of the filed schedules that would be LS
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applicable.

If. for some reason. filed schedules were not
applicable or different services were r;quireda.then
I believe it would‘involve a written contract.

Let me just ask a different question. and just one
more time:

Are you aQaré that the City does have a
procedure of either going to the purchase order route
or to the written contract route for the supplying of
goods‘and'services by outside contractors?

I am not really sure,oF.abn't know what the City's
procedﬁres are with regard to entering into
contracts for outside gervices except CEI.

All right.

Isn't it a fact thét in thisjparticular situation
whére CET was going to sﬁpply $L2.000 worth of goods
and services for construcﬁion 6f_CEI's énd of the |
interconnection. that you agreed that the pﬁrchase
order'proceduée would be acceptable to CEI3 is that
not a fact?‘

No- , ' .' ;
Do you know Lucian Rego?

I never met the gentleman.

I do know that Mr- Rego was in the City Lau
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2 - . :
Department at some period of time. |
]
3
Q Well, were you aware of fr. Rego's service in the ‘ L
4. |
Department of Public Utilities prior to the time you .
5 e? ‘ .
went to the Law Department? . d;i a
6 -
A No. I don't believe I am. _ S i'
Q You are aware that he was one of the City's il i
8 < |
Assistant Law Directors in July of 19725 is that a A
fair statement? : R
10 E
; A That could bes yes-. M;
11 o : . | -
Q I am unclear ‘about one thing: ¥ o
12 : ST | I
Had you done business with him from time to time f ; ‘;
: - N 1 3
13 . ) ~ . . |
- prior to July of 19727 ) : : . y,
14 o g o |
, A I don't think so. ) n . N
15 : ] . oo “ :
As I saya I never met him. I mlght have talked . o i.
5 with him on the phone once or tw1ce- : : i SR B i'
17 ' T .
1 e uould you look at the exh1b1t that should be at your . |
N .. - i 1
8 - SR ER Y i
place ther‘sh PTx—aaa. ‘i 6
: £ |
9 . 4+ .
) You havelseen that exhibit before. have you not? i?’ y
20 ' SRR ' S ' o ? Tl w
. A Yes. ‘ _ " . . | .
- o | o Pl
~ Q And that is a July 13. 1972 memorandum from Mr< Rego . y
2 ) . . . . . . i '.:
i to Mr- Hinchee3s is that correct? o [
; A That is correct- ) ; y
» .
, Q And you will notice in there that Mr. Rego states N w
L < . N
' . that that morning he talked with you? ‘ ;M”;
L
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1 MR. LANSDALE: Objection. ' 3§
: ~THE COURT: . Approach the beneh. | f
; : |
o {The following proceedings were had at the
bench:} |
MR. LANSDALE: - He already asked the Ly
witness the sebstantive question. % i?
I object te reading a contrary statement by ‘ -f g:
;@ reading in a letter frem him to Mr. Hinchee. '{
& MR- .NORRIS: " Let me-rephrase the | f
LQ questioe, and I will pyt_it in terms of refreshing | %
4 his recollection. - |
1 MR- LANSDALE: - _  Oh. for goodness' |
15 sakes. |
17“f j | CTHE COURT: . Fines let him ask the | A
L | ' quest10n1 if it refreshes his recollect10n1 but ”; z'~7:r3 f?
;l& the man saysa "I don't know thlS fellowa and I ‘
| B may‘have‘talked to hem on the phone.™ and he - . ! il
! i read a statement by some third party to anopher
‘IELl . ' outside party. This is a letter from.Rego E
| to Hinchee. ‘ - | s : j.:“
MR. LANSDALE: I guess I E

AL misunderstood you-

THE COURT: | ‘ The way to get this el
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inta evidence is call Mr. Rego in and say» "Did
you talk to him. and did he tell you this?"
We are right back reading into the record
meﬁo$ without proper foundation.

MR- NORRIN: - " I will rephrase the

question.
THE COURT: _ All right.

'..{Ehd of bench conference-’}

- THE- COURT: - I-will. sustain the -

objection.

BY MR- NORRIS:

a

3 o Hauser1 I would ask you to look at PTX 833.
Does that refresh your recollect1on as to any

particular phone conversat1on that you m1ght have

" had withlnr-'Rego in July of 19727 -

No- .

‘Addreséing your attention to pPTX-3235. and can you

tell the jury uh;t'that is?

Thls is an order from.the D1v151on ‘of Purchases and
supp11es from- the City of Cleveland1 dated August 8-

1972, to the Cleveland Electric Illuminating Company.
Illuminating Building. Public Squares attention

Mr. Hauser. and it states:

b
e

3
. s . .
v o remn feiichad g T g
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nLabor and material as required on CEI's plant

for L9 KV temporary electrical interconnection between

.CEI and the Municipal Light Plant.

A1l material purchased under this requisition
shall remain the property of the City of Cleﬁelanda
Division ﬁf Light and Power."

The unit price is $bL2.000. and the amount
#baaﬂﬂﬂ.‘.

It is not signed.

Hella Mr. -Hauser4 is this not a copy of the City's
purchase order for thp‘%gEsDUD worth of goods and
sérvices that was sent bj ﬁhé City to CEIs attention
to Mr. Hauser. on about August 8th. 19?27

I don't know. . It could be. .. :

Aga1n1 as I mentloned before1 there is no

s1gnature on 1t1 and somehow or other I recall one

that we rece1ved d1d have a 51gnature on it. but then )

I could be urong.
Let me ask you to look again at the date1 and you
will notice that the ordinance number is on the

P

purchase order. Lu2-727

Yes.

And that is the same ordinance that you identified

earlier for the goods and services?

(NI |

=A




I don't knou that-,f' .
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Yes.
And do you have any reason to disbelijave that this is
a4 copy of the purchase order issued by the City to
CET under date of August 8tha 19727
Other than it isn't signed.

)
It could have been the ‘exact thing that we

received on or about Augusf ath.
Well, I represent to you that it is a file copy that
is not sxgned1 and my question is. do you have any
reason to be11eve that is different from the 31gned
copy that was forwarded to CEI?
No.
It is a fact. isn't it. ohat'ooce CEI received the

ourchase order,.CEI could heve invoiced the City for

the $L2.000 and received payment?

Addressxng your attentlon to PTX 32“b1 please-

'Yes-

Am I correct that a couple of years laters'or
approx1mate1y two years later1 under~date of Hay‘231
19?4+ CEI did invoice the Clty for that $5810001

plus an additional %3.500 that represented an overrun
in the job?

Yes.




. ' - 14,232
Hauser - cross ‘

And PTX-324k is a copy of the CEI invoice?
Yes.
Did you have anything to do with the issuance of that
invoice?
No-. - e
Did you have anything to do with the directing of the.
appropriatexdepattment in CEI_to'issue that invoice?
I uas invalved- I am not certain that I gate.the’
order.
Addﬁeséing your-attention to the three other exhibits
that I have ésked‘you.tafldbk at -- actually there are
four-. o

Directing ytu to PTX-3245- have.yot ever seen
that document befores nr-:Hauser? |

Yes-

y,And am I correct that when the work was flnlsheda 1t

urned out that 1nstead of the $EEaUUD that had been
estlmated1 it actually came to $L5+52kL.507
That 1s‘corrett-

And 3245 is the éity'g Fec;iving taily authorizing thé
additional amount to be p;id toACEIa is that a f;ir
statement?

The entire amount. including the additional amount?

Rights ahd the next two exhibits. 2k28 and 2k29 are

. M
- L‘!:.:.l:‘ Namaggea  we .
o,
R - -
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the photostats of office vouchers and the checks
going to CEI from the City in the total amount that
we have just identified. %k5.52b% is that a fair
statement? .
Yes-
And then the fourth exhibit that I asked you to look
atw.PTX;Ebah1 was a receipt that you signed on June
10 1974. when you picked up these two checks.. totalling
$bL54 SEE 505 is that r1ght?
Yes- I thlnk they were delivered to us.-
In any event. you s1gpgd-that receipt at the time that
§ou received the check?
,?es% right. |
This would‘be at least one example. would it not. of
an-outside ;antraétoa reaeiving payment against a
purchase oadér immediateiy upon that outside
. tontractor s 1nv01c1ng the Clty? '
We recelved the payment in the form of two checks-
) But my questlon goes to the t1m1ng of your invoice
and the checks. Is it not a fact -- str1ke that.
Is it not a fact that “the CEIX invoice —- that
was dated ‘in late May. and you received payment from
the City on or about June 10 of 19742

Yes-

B .
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2 MR- NORRIS: Mrs. Richards. would |
3 you please give Mr. Hauser PTX-570+ please- @'
4 {After an interval.}
5 BY MR. NORRIS: '?1
6 Q Mr. Hauser. is that a memorandum you wrote to Mr. ’1;
7 Rudolph in Juhe of 19727 :
8 A Yes. “ B
9 @ What was the subject. please. of that memorandum? "
?0 A "MELP - Spinning Reserve." ;.ﬁ
%1 4 What is a "spinning reserve™? ? f
%2 A As I believe other wifﬁé;ses have testified. that is :
L3 Qenerating eguipmenﬁ.tﬁat is on the line but‘not
ji ’loaded to its maximum capabilities. so that it is - -
15 )

1nstantaneously ava11ab1e should there be a tr1p-out

{@ﬁ . of one of the other generatlng unlts that are on the

line at. the t1me-=’x'

O

Q And you were ca111ng to nr- Rudolph s attent1on the

W% fact that there was an obllgatlon from the FPC

[+ resting upon the City that at all times the City had

to have spinning reserve equal to 15 percent of the : S|

v

system loads is that a fair statement?

That is a fair statement.

Did you also indicate to Mr. Rudolph that Muny Light

could not satisfy that requirement?
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2 .
A Yes.
: 3 s - -
a Did you also indicate to lMr. Rudolph -that Muny
1
4 ) 1
Light's inability to satisfy that requirement would
5
give CEI a legitimate position to refuse to go ahead
6 ) ,
with the interconnection? .
7 i
A Yes. ¢
8 ’ : e B 23
‘ e Did you also indicate to Mr. Rudolph that even though Lfﬁ
3 9 e . g,,z i
you could take that position. that you would not ;
10 .

succeed if you took that position?

A Yes. ‘I suggésted that the solution was for CEI to .

iz ~ charge the Hunicﬁpai 39;£em for its carrying

- ﬁuny's obiigation concerning'a ﬁpinning reserve on
| H | CEI's own system. |

?5 @ - So you did not raise ‘as aAbasis for not éoing forward ;
o : : : . : )

with the interconnection the spinning reserve

requirement that is described in PTX-5707

ot B

That is right;

- e

MR. NORRIS: " Would you please

give Mr. Hauser PTX-2k9Y4. please.

- {After an interval.}
Could you identifymthié e;;ibit for the jdry? ) e; 1
It is a copy of a letter dated April 11. 1972, . ' ;;

to the "Honorable Richard B. Hollingtona dre.-

Director of the Department of Law~ City of Cleveland.”
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and that is a conform copy. but it was signed by
L. C. Howley. Vice-President and General Counsel.
And this letter of April 1.l. 1972. was about a month
after the FPC order on the interconnections is that

right?

“Yes-

And this letier was drafted jointl& by yor and Mr.
Howleys is thaf'correct? .

Yes-

And as a'matfer of facta. your initials appear along
with Mr. Howiey's iniéiéls in the lower left-hand
corner of page.aiof that exhibits is‘that right?
That is correct-u

Am I correct that in this letter to the Law Director

. you and Mr. Howley were statlng that the matter of

_ the b9 KY temporary 1nterconnect1on should be

'pursued expeditiously?

THEJCOURT: : . : That is a b or laﬁf
""MR. NORRIS: A b3 KV temporary
1nterconnect10n; yoﬁr Honor -
I don't see those uords ;n here. Mr. Norr1s-
Let me draw your attention to page 2+ the mention
to the last sentence of the first full paragraph-

Yes-
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And in addition to stating that this matter should be
pursued expeditiously., you and Mr. Howley offered to

be of any assistance to the City that you could be

in this regardi: is that a fair statement?

' The next sentence says. "If we can be of any

assistance in this regard. don't hesitate to give

me a call.”

-

#nd is it not a fact on page 3 you concluded that the
letter was an expression of wiilidgness to cooperate
with the Cipy Eoncgrning the oonstruction of fhis
interconnectioo% is‘that_a“fair statement?

The part of tpat referoed to.saysq "Againa. I wish to
reiterate tﬁaf ;é would ba'happy to.work with you on
all of thase.oatpgrs.and to emphasiaejthe importance
of recelVlng a contracf containlng all procedural

-’

proposals and authorlzatlons commlttlng the C1ty to

re1mburse CEI for its costs for the temporary.

interconnection. which we estimate to be %L2.000.7
And then subséquent to that. legislation was drawn

and 1ntroduced and passed by City Counc11s and we saw -

‘that by August 8 of 1972a a purchase order had been

issueds is that correct?

That is correct.

Did CEI cooperate with fhe.City‘tobard the end of
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getting the L9 KV temporary tié in operation as
quickly as possible?
MR. LANSDALE: Objection- -

THE COURT: Approach the bench.

{The following proceedings were had at the .
. bench:} |

MR- ;ANSDALE: . May I have the
question read? |

{@uestion read.l}

MR. LANSDAL?E“f I don't know if this
is an attempﬁ to bring out éhe gtipulation or not.
in-the~nillér lawsuit. ~ I object to the question
on that grognd-.~If~#hat is the only thing.that
.ébunsél ig.gskiﬁg to'bring out; I submit that it

. .is not é proper question at this time.

e

HR. NORRIS- Lo fThe,foffered'their
Loa T Ut

which he was put thls: _Wﬁﬂwﬁwug;wegtember-
MR. LANSDALE' ~ Well --
MR. NORRIS: ) And he also testified

to that earliertthis afternoon.
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MR. LANSDALE: Just 5 moment. I
know that he did..and this witness has advised
me that, he is unauware of [r. Howley's initiation
of the lawsuits that his participation in the
Miller lawsuit was at counsel's direction. and
as far as he kneu. this was their idea3 so-
insofar‘as he was concerned+ the questions were
answered correctly. but beiﬁg sensitized by
the whole episode of this last trial. I tried to
convey ‘st the time we had our~ I £hink
in chambers dlSCJ;éIOHS; of th1s‘th1nga and I
submit that e1ther-the witness be permltted to

answer in'accordance with his understanding of

the s1tuat10nvat th tlme.:~

else that we have some voir dlre proceed1ng out

media-

| THE. COURT: " Well. are you éé;}ing
that it is an improper question? . -

© MR. LANSDALE: | I am saying that it
is an improper qﬁese;bn»un;ees -- not | ~ |

intrinsically. It is not improper. It is only

1mproper because of what we know as a background-

either requ1r1ng a dlsclosure of the Miller
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2 lawsuit as an after-the-fact circums?aﬁcew or
3 else presenting me with a'circumstaﬁce where I
“i4 can't rehabilitate the witness or come back on

E redirect on him. and I submit that knowing the

7§. dire or the witness be instructed that he may
8 ansuer it witﬁout'attempting to disclose.
3 , i THE COURT: ~ I am going to let
the jury go.

Go back .to your seats.

" {End of bengh’tbnference-}

- 14,240 -

x6 : background. that either we proceed under voir.

i ressadeed s mee
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THE COURT: " Ladies and gentlemen
of the jury. we are approachingvthe adjournment
hour. There is a matter that must be resolved as
between the lawyers dnd the Court. and rather
than inconvenience yeu for the weekend. we will
give jou the exhibits for the dayuiand you may
retire to the jury room and examine the exhibits
and be on your way+ and hopefully it won'f‘rain

during the weekend and you will all have a nice

weekend and you will be able to come back here

. refreshed and ready to go on Monday morning at

L3 Y

a:30. P

Agaln1 as th1s is the weekend1 the Coert
cannot overempha51ze the fact that yoe are not
to at any time read any account of thxs'i

proceedlng in the newspapers or, 11sten to any

-rad1obroadcasts concern1ng these proceed1ngs=

h .or are you to V1eu any telev151on concernlng

-these proceedin951 because you.are the”only
ones that have heard the testlmony here1 and
Qoe are the ones thae should decide the facts
as they are. presented'by the u1tnesSe51 and I

am confident that none of you will permit any

assistance from any outside source-

Please do not discuss the case with anyone-

i oy
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and not even with your famii;s ahd keep:an opén
mind until you have heard all of the testimony and
the Court has instructed you on the law and the
application of the law to the facts. and until
such time as the matter iS submitted to you.for
your deliberations and judgment.

With that. ladies and gentlemen. you are
free to;gon'énd we will send in the exhibits of
the day. énd have a nice weekend-.

- {The jury was excused from the couftroom-}

THE COURT: ' , Now. the following

exhibits mayibe presented to.the jury:

. Plaintiff's Exhibits 1ba&7. 3059. 30b0. 30b2.

and. 3063..

Plalntlff's Exh1b1ts SBL and 36-..‘:‘

k« Plalntlff's Exhlblts 32501 1831 Bb?ﬁz 2884

e .

1743+ 3bh 3071 309, 1371 2701 30k. 292 32411

2525+ 37?3%. 3?35+ 173b. 2529, l2. 29%. 805+ 2279,

315?'5?, 3077, 3078, ?55. 1425. 297-

Those may go to the jury.

-
..

Now1 we have obJectlons to the folloulng
exhibits: bLbS+ b?9s 25k 255+ 2b0. and 92.

I don't know where those are-

MR. MURPHY: : . ..Your Honor. if I might

e 9
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hand the (ourt our coﬁies so that you may look-at
them.

THE COURT: . What is the basis for
your objection to 25b?

MR. MURPHY: 25t and Ehs; your
Honor. ane objected to on the same basis. and
51mp1y thatthey are cumulative of documents
already “in ev1dence1 partlcularly P1a1nt1ff s‘
Exhibits 3L03 and 3L04. whlch came in the
precise envelope-

~ " THE COURT: | _ Overruled. UWhat is

the objection ta Plaintiff's Exhibit 927

" MR. MURPHY: ' Your -Honor. 92 is a .
November. 19b0 -- either 3~or § -- I can't read
which on -my copy == memorandum concern1ng the

convers1on of the 1nd1v1dual customers from Muny

Light to CEI--‘

Your Honor1 let me try to state my pos1t10n :

' on this. .-

THE COURT: I would appreciaté
that. .
MR. MURPHY: ) " We have not objected

to exhibits that show the CEI program in a generic

sense prior to the statutory perioda.howevera the

memoranda concern only individual customers and do




. the jury decide as they'go.thrpugh them.

‘desirous of examining each more closely.

s ey ]

* e s
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not comment on conéerns for‘the program in .
general. and to those.we take objections because lxﬁ
of the facf that they are prior to the statutory
perioa-
I might say~ I had a number of these
sustained at the last trial on this basis. | : ‘
THE COURT: ) Wells I don't see Aérz
where it is that probative of aﬁything- It may o %é
be admittéd-. |
MR. MURPHY:, My only point is
that-the-few‘don't;make any dif%erence1 I would
.agree;.but a'few.érday and suddenly there is a
whole lot ofitheﬁa énd we don't tﬁink they aée
germane or éhpﬁopriate.of anything.

" THE.COURT: - - . . Wells we will let _ ..

P o

) -.The more théy'get.iﬁ\théfe the more tﬁey.are

. .‘
T T

MR-  MURPHY: -~ I don't disagree with

Ehat-

My last objections are to Plaintiff's Exhibits

T e e erdE v

Iy

bb5 and b?9. which simply summarize customer

shifts back and forth. .‘ ?-;

\ of

Ue object on the same basis that we objected

to 20409.
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E THE COURT: " Sustained. ’

2 MR. WEINER: ' They both show the ¥5
}‘P3 confidential nature of the documents and théy show ; :
k?4 that Mr. Uyman testified to those numberss that
3% > the numbers were kept COﬂfldEﬂtlBla and followed
!iEs from the. hlghest levels of the employees in the ’.f
j; 1. o company- » | - 10;
% 8 o MR- NURPHY: . " . Not only is that not ’wééiifj
’;.9‘ the testlmonya but those exhﬁbits are not $j 
b}Jo probatxve of. anythlng- )
” il‘ T THE COURT'* C ﬁ;. You ﬁrobably don't
jgia ' . know1 but. I have rather exhaustlve notes. |
J - | | S - I u111 sustaln thé ;bJectlon..

%L Anythingifurther?  5- | !

', MR. WEINER: ™ “%  Did the clipped

.'document go back from yesterday? .
o _I ce . ‘.‘}”V‘ :'.... L ‘ ‘ i ) ‘ . e . - N
Kl ! L‘ .-,f’v-, e T T~ THE co URT : L BRI ’ Yes. . ' i _— J . - i.'
l|‘ n ' . . D I: : L " P . . . R . . ° X S . o )

samasapll ge v L w
g i ="

. .?:?rf:f7ji\nk. LANSDALE-"'",:‘_ I hate to bother h

g‘ 1 .  '~ your Honor at thls ‘late, hour on Fr1day1 but- I

F : ' understand that Mr. Goldberg is to be called on

12 : ' : : ‘
P Honday- - S : . 4l
P - ; 3 a . . . . o 2

I uouid be remiss if I didn't bring it up-

K a3 : . i
{x i . Perhaps we had better approach the bench. %
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)

{The following proceediﬁgs were had at the

bench:1}

MR. LANSDALE:. I must confess that

I did not fully realize this at the time we had
the‘discussion about Mr. Goldberg's testimony
befores howevers it is evident that the problem
of the time when wheeling was availabie cannot
be explained fully or can't be ekplained at all
without 901ng into the fact that thls is the
perxod in uhlch a settlement was entered into
by the C1ty and the company in which a contract
of sale was approved by Council and accepted by
the (City-

And i didn't go through; Secause it was
delayed dur1ng the p011t1ca1 campa1gn1 and then

the new Hayor succeeded in puttlng the k1bosh

on 1t1 so to speak. .?

. In any event, Pla1nt1ff s Exhibit 2213 1s'."3"

.a letter from Goldberga I gueSS1 to -- by

HJelmfeIt to the NRC1 -
~ THE COURT: ~ ~  © Off the record-
_{A d1scu551on eeseed off the record ¥
THE COURT: Q " _ You may proceed.
MR- LANSDALE' ’ . There is nothing

wrong with Hjelmfelt's letters the problem is-

.on
Yox

1> sk A o oy,
" P

R A

e g
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"'.company they could have the. wheellng under a -

lq12Q?

-

one of the attachmentsa which is Attathment B-
It's a letter from Mr. Bingham to fir.

pofok. dated June 29ths which acknowledges a

request from the City for uheeling and says

that he's one of the committee that was set:up

between the‘City‘and the company to work out the

settlement1 and it says that he supposes the

quest1on of wheellng PASNY power is moot.

Howevera in the interim. before the transfer

.takes place. if the City has to get power. we're

perfectly willing to'wheeI jt. and attaches a
proposed schedule. - ) -

Later ona ﬂr. Pofok test1f1es before PASNY

that this uwas a perfectly satlsfactory schedule

:"fon gettlng PASNY pouer-‘f"

And the po1nt I'm trylng to make is that

"~ .- there appeans to -be ‘no questlon that we told the

hedule that Pofok says uwas satlsfactony1 and I
a suspect that the reason why noth1ng was done "

. between then and the end of the year was

LR

because of the settlement- LI don t know this
to-be'the facta but it would appear to be’

perfectly evident-:

Nowa. it would be our contentlon that as ‘is
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1 qui£e pléin thai whééling was available from il i
2 'early in the year '?7. and that the difficulties é‘?.
-3 that developed later over conditions other than . %
‘4 specifically PASNY'wheelinga that is. the i
5 generalities of the wheeling schedule. and so on. ‘ }ifj‘
6 have nothing to do with the question of the y.l
‘I. ' availability.qf'PASNY'wheeling during the yeara . ' ‘ﬂg l
i& and we would‘Zontend that we can't Seistruck - ’ Eﬁ
9‘ with d;mages becédse the parties had an '.:;" {
0 agreemént of sale ghich one of the-parties -
?1 4 ' létep'upset; | .h .
;2 : Nogj I'mznop’éﬁ;empting to get you to agree %
Jx] to my b;sitibﬁ;On.thigg<£hé'on19 thing I'm
%J pointing-bﬁé-ié.ﬁﬁét ﬁhgre is no uay'to handle |
A - this matter without going iﬁto the settlement. ~A ;
1F - And i ;ubﬁit:to you -E.". ‘ ..~‘ . | : ? ;
- _\‘THE'CQURT{‘ R You could stipulate. 1 |
‘ h o MR. LANSDALE: - .""'wue could stipulate-j—— N ‘“
{'15 | THE COURT: - | You could';orﬁulate ) ':';
j‘”@  ‘4 séme‘sort of a‘stipu1ation or strike out the ‘ ;
o B .-.pertinenfzbééis‘of the letter. : - R o . :%"f
© N MR. LANSDALE} .° - We might stipulate '
T' é; all these thingss and. if we do. it migﬁt make Ei”
ﬁ:gu% unnecessary Goldberg's presencexhere- %-5
?j ] | Don't misunderstand me. I'm no£ trying to é?#
I ;




1
X
b+

i#aaqaw:'
keep you from havinélReuben return. .

But it would seem to me the circumstances are
such that we ought to be able to work something
out- because I don't think it is in either one
of our interests to diacuss this settlenentA
before the jury.

All that s goxng "to do is confuse this
'issue-' Not only thata but then we get into all
that p011t1ca1 activity that has 1mpregnated
thlS proceedlng from the word go-

'ﬂRs'HJELﬂFELT= T ,X I’ m‘certginly willing
to enterta1n any st1pu1at10n you suggest-'

.I'd say thata as Reuben testified. I th1nk1
-on his voir leE1 the City -- wh11e the City may

. have been able to accomp11sh the PASNY uheellng

e ulth the schedule that was. tenderedq it was very

1:“unsatlsfactory and1 as the NRC found and as the S

fi. -~ . -

~~._,FPC found;‘1t uasn't a su1tab1e wheellng
‘schedule and d1dn't comply with the NRC order.:.
| MR- LANSDALE‘ . : Ue can argue about
that but - because1 I mean. I th1nk the argument
before the NRC and the FPC_was about tnlngs
other than‘PASNY1 but -=
THE COURT:. . - At least you ought to

be able to stipulate to some of those operative




"about 1s this hlatus period where the partles -

S your\Honor. f;;j'_
-for me is the 1ssue before us aon thlS -

. caseas and if you gentlemen would 11ke to come o !

. - )
o S . ‘- !R
Lo BT 14,250 . - = i

facts preliminary to the point where you-are

going to start disagreeing.

=

. And then. if you want to bring him in --

MR. HJELMFELT: I suppose we canas

but it may‘-— if we are going to bring him in.

there may not be any point-in stipula;ing socme
of the 1n1tLal factss but I'm w1111ng to --

THE COURT: S What I'm talklng

both of the partles suspended a11 activity -- as

a matter of factwnthe Court -—'they'dld it with

the Court's sanction at that timea because I

recollect.that they came to me aﬁe saida‘"we' S N

have a'tentative agreement% can we suspend the

‘ proceedlngs?“ wh1ch I condescended to- : ' S m*.ﬂ

HR.IHJELMFELT- o . 1 m w1111ng to talka’

N e ERE S .
SRR S N - R ' st AR . - . J-

SR

THE COURT- f?".::f1 li “The biggest'conéern

obylously we are now approachlng the Miller

[N

into chambers. where 1t s a 11tt1e more

e e

comfortables we -can discuss the matter ﬁrobably

more satisfactorily.

MR. LANSDALE: ' ‘Shall we bring
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K Mr. Hauser with us or not? ‘ ‘ ?.T
R ° MR. NORRIS: No. 4 i}ﬁ ‘
E;:3 - MR- LANSDALE: You say "No? - %E
l"4 MR. NORRIS: No- | E
%T! > e : THE COURT: 1 just want -the | M'E_y
i © ) B > -
&7 : lawyers. : : ‘ a% B
- | o MR- LANSDALE: . No. I'm not asking fmﬁ'}
- | him in as ahlawyera'i just wanted to know .;%éﬁ'
whether';;f | :%;'
.THE C0ﬁRT:. R " No3s but you better
tell'hiﬁ?to'steyq there has beeeheome mention
abeut a voir d1nehe} someth1n91 I don't know what
this ze all about-. ~ e E U‘Q
MR. NORRIS: 4_1;' . .I have no interest .%
in fhe vo1r d1re- A"' |

“THE COURT"" ,;T'* I don't knows all I

know is uhat the genera11t1es have been that’ uere'_-

bandied about heres so you better keep h1m handy
because 1 would 11ke to get some p051t10n stated .

‘here ‘so that I can con51der 1t over the weekend

because I don't want to. delay the tr1a1~undu1y-‘.

a

- *

' {The Court and counsel adjoanéd to the
Court*s chambers and the following further

proceedings ensued.} -

THE COURT: All right. gentlemen.




“{Howley>h d hlmself a
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MR. LANSDALE;. | Our posiﬁion on the
subjec£1 in substancea. i; that the Court has ruled
that the Miller layshit is not to be disclosed to
the jurys a Noerr-Pennington situation. |

At this stage. I am not aware of anything
that could be said to have opened the door to
such an extent that the Court would éonsider,
that he should reconSIder hls rullng on the
ﬂlllEF 1awsu1ts and that I do not believe that.

h

it i; ddmissible for thg p1a1nt1ff to attempt to

-himself -open ﬁhe door as the basis -for doing'so-

Nowawxhis'yiﬁﬁgsé has advised me heretofore
that his~coﬁ;ection with tﬁe HiIIer lawsdif -
whicha by the WEY1 1s set out 1n the stipulationsa
cons1gned to what 1s 1n the stlpulat1ons - that
he  was not prlvy to the facts whlch our |

1nvestlgat1ona after the suggestlon of the )

'st1pu1at10n by the p1a1nt1ff1 d1sclosed that

arently initiated thev

ation with nlller-

fter he had done th1sq as the stipulation

show51 he asked Hauser to prov1de the a551stance1

uhlch the stipulation shows Hauser did.

Irrespectlve of - that. to ask a quest1on which

-—- or to attempta, by cross-examination. to create




‘kind of menlal,addﬂmlnxst

T uent on-“"

B S APTTSE L -1

Tt ., ]
. . s '

a situetion that requires -< it mey consider
requires disclosure of the Miller case» it seems
to'me1 gets us into the circularity that is
illogical- and I don't think it's proper for --
at this stage —— for the plaintiff to-ask
questions which require. if pursued. disclosing
the Miller 1ewsuit- -

MR. NORRIS:  Well. I have a
coeple of responses that I uould like to make.

In the f1rst placea I don't thlnk nr.

Lansdale is accurate 1n h1s reference to the

URE al_roIe that nr.

Hauser pla ed 1nwconnect10nbw1th the nlller

BT AR, $ AR b R SR T gy s R U R e

1awsu1t.

I thlnk that the st1pu1at1ons that we uorked

ut before the flPSt tr1al make 1t very clear

:>that ﬂr- Hauser was a central flgure 1n uhat.

So I would submlts f1rst1 that I d1sagree

with fr. Lansdale's characterlzatlon that hr.

Hauser was in kind of a ministerial or clerical

-
.

or subordinate role. ~ . '?";-f
_..THE COURT: These.are questions
of fact that we can elicit from the voir dire.

I'm willing to --
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MR. NORRIS: Well. your Honor. I

also take issue with what Mr. Lansdale has said | : i'”
with respect to what this witness has already %
testified in front of this jury.

This witness has taken the opportuhity himself

to state. this afternoon. that CEI didn't do

anythlng to delay the interconnections and it is’ g,,@

1 T the C1ty s pos1t10n -- wholly apart from your : #Lﬁff l

. w e
Honor s ru11ng on Noerr-Pennington -- that1 as B l

1|3
{a the Court ruIed.ln the Hay 18+ 1981 impact

g S - 1 |
( : . order. that'notuithStanding the Court's ruling - f | -
: on the Noerr—PennIhéton issues that the 'E—:'? [
E: stipulations: on the nlller.su1t may“vehywuelkmbed» ; ‘ ? !
E" admissible to demonstrate‘the'character and‘the % . i *
E A ST L G s -

r S St B ,: B . "'A 1:;."’- .'” ..:. a - -'.‘. '. - . . A : . -- )
- . ';»_JffﬁAnd 1t does strike me that -- - o RSN P !
B T THE COURT: 'ﬁ'i; .- ‘. As to the character N | }

[ 1 : _ and the actsi. of what acts?
I ‘ ' . '
[

‘ | . with respectwtp_trylng_to delay the

-

1nterconnect1on and to. by that device1 as the . Sk

C1ty‘has alle

- . ]
N THE COURT: . Because it doesn't 1
| : : . . o
|‘]

go to -- certainly doesn't go -- it's not




A

. 14,255

MR. NORRIS: . But+ your Honor --
THE COURT: _ -~ namely. as an

1ntent to show -- op conduct to show an 1ntent

to violate themShermathnt;trustmAct- It s out

as to that 5§h;allkpeﬂ -
o MR. NORR18: B ‘ I‘undehstand>that
your honor has so‘hmled-- |
Now, thefwitness; howemera has'himseif
test1f1ed tHat they dldn't --'CEI didn't do
anythlng to de&ay‘the interconnections at the

same time. as your Honor has heard counsel argue

before1 the C1ty - CEI s pub11c-statements were

statements of cooperatzon wh11e1 at the same t1me1

as we all know1 behlnd the scene1 the act1v1ty

by CEI was anythlng but cooperatlve.. fﬂf

LI

THE COURT- 'fq 3‘-.-' .Well now- you re

gettlng back to the sham exceptlon.

HRL_NORRIS:' | --Noa sir --"yes. your
Honor --° . = = e _ :'? e
THE COURT: iv " M. Norrisa please

\address the issue that's confronting the Court.

My concerns are<tuofold1 and so the

parties may understand:
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1 ‘Number one. Under the facts and circumstances 5\“;
2 presented by this case. at this juncture of the ' &5
3 case may the City initiate the féundation o jif
’ question to bring about the introduction of the I\
> ev1dence to reflect“upon acts wh1chhrebut the .
-, . i
. B
9 . g}; | }
0 " Nowa. I really don'; have any problem with g [f
1A the ‘contemporanecus aspect of this ‘thing. . :‘i
. . . b
. The question.is directed as of the time. not ;JE i
% at some subsequent time. so then I get to my an '
. . ‘ _ : . ik |
4 next question- ‘This is.directed to the defendant: “;‘
> Is the defendant s p051t1on that. assum1ng flf w
6 .arguend01 that every witness that the defendant' F 1:‘
T R S |
7 may produce or is called by the adversarys e
8 - S B ‘
~ - :\f‘r “‘: v
9 Sk y
t § Ii
? ivi y was go1ng‘on theﬁxknew of no»conduct e : ﬁ y
L o O R L ! | fﬁ‘
' H
12 15
& .
f the C1ty is thereby precluded ﬁ
- Lo, il
F N
k s RTEATRS A
1 MR- LANSDALE. not- g
i
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Let me respond to thét in two waysz
In the first place. I think I want to get

in Mr. Norris's claims that Mr. Hauser made

some statements on the witness stand today.

~about this.

Mr. Hauser1 as I think ﬁhe record will shou-s
was respopdiqg to-queétion§ concerning the 138"

KV iﬁterconne?tidna not the &3 KV tie or
arrahgements that you uwere talking about-

There was nothing;_as far as I'm awarea
that' CET did that interfered or obstructed or
made more é#pensivéhan interconnectioﬁ- |

what CEI did through the agéncy of Mr.
Houwley was to iditiafe action which might have
had the effec£ of 1nterfer1ng or mak1ng more
costly the interconnectlona ‘but d1d not. in facts
héve‘an effect uhatsoéver~-—

THE COURT' .
of fact that has to go to the Jury-

MR- LANSDALE‘ |  well. sirs if o=

I submlt that there are no facts which would"

' permit thls questlon to go to the Jury.

The whole episode lasted 1l days. the
construction company kept constructing and-

at most. it indicates that Houley is a bastard -

' That's'theﬁquestion -

e

&

TR i R
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don't -- withdraw that.

, THE COURT: He was your bastard-.
RN
that's the --
MR. LANSDALE: I don't have any --
I don't have any -— I'm not attempting -- I'm

not attempting.to deny this.

What I'm saying is that -- what I'm saying
ié that this was whatever. however., we may
characterize what Lee did.s it was permitted
activit& under Noerr-Pennington. ‘
| ."And"I submit that that the fact that it
might have had a;g;& effect upon.the defendant --
I.meanq.the"plaintiff1‘bu£ it does not compel
its admission.

‘Now - at‘most;xi;_showé séme.kind of an
1ntent- The fact of the matter is. that the
recond 1s very1 very Cclear that all of the other
ev1dences will- show that the th1ngs which uwe

actually did that had an effect -- or didn't

"have an effect -- were in :nowise designed to.

and nor did they have any effect in interfering

-
-
-

Now. for counsel now to ask a lot of

questions that call for conclusory statements

that -- of design or intent. which are

"

4

o e e 4
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themselves matters of opinion or relevance as

a mere foundation for trying to get..as they -
were tryiné to get -- in privileged testimony
to have this color a lot of othe¢ acts is'the
same as saying that's not -- -that is the same
as tqking privilege away+ and -
tHE'coth: T Well. that's the

net efféct’of;its but it doesn't £6me under | | . gh%ﬁf:'
that theory of. lauf . | | |
| fﬁﬁ; LﬁﬁSDALE: . j; :j‘.ig do;sn'f whét?'

.’THQ'COURT: 'T,.{.:. ‘That}é'the net
effect of it;:b&fjii comes under -- comes in
under a dif%éﬁeﬁ; theory oé law. it doesn't
come in as Noérr-Pénningtoﬁ activity.

MR. LANSDALE:. l'"_. " No. "It comes in

I suggest that th1s is hlghly‘pPEJUd}C1311 L Nl

and 1ts pPEJUdlClal effect1 1n view of 1ts - ) 7:f¢
tota1~1neffect1veness to have effect upon the

plaintiff. that it has no prabative ‘affect N |

whatsoever on the substantive issues3i and in 4

'
view of its total lack of success in making an |
interferences that it could have no other purpose ) ,} Y
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than its prejudicial effect. And I would —- T
assuﬁe that this kind of.judgment is what is
indicated to the {ourt the validity of the
opinion the Court has issued heretofore. '

And to -- for the plaintiff to be able, to
ettempt to force teétimony which would have‘
charecteriZations that the Court would then be

vled to hold that has to be rebutted -
" THE COURT: _':; Let me ask you thiss

for the purposes of anguhent:<

"Assﬁmipg -—'forget'about the Miller . lawsuit.
MR. LANSDALE: / .  Yes.
‘THE COURT: . What. if you had one

or fifteen acts that the‘defendant engaged in
that were either questienable or'obviously had
an obstructlng‘or 1nterfer1ng effect or maklng ’
ea more, costly effect on the construct1on.of the :
1nterconnect1on1 ;hat yoe are saylng to mewthat-.
;that could not be permltted in because.lt 's J
‘preJud1c1a1? |

- MR.- LANSDALE: - ~ Oha nos I'm not
sayi;\g that. ’ : . ® :
THE COURT: . Wella —
HR; LANSDALE: ) I'm not saying that.

Mhat‘I'ﬁ saying 1is that --




| _ “ “: . l4,.2b1
! .THE couéf: o Everything is
prejudicial.
MR. LANSDALE: of ceursea it is.
THE COURT: Every piece of ‘

evidence that comes in is prejudicial to ong
side or the other.

MR. LANSDALE: °  Yes. Well —— Vew
FHEfCOUéTt , ’ Every dec1szon that R
I make is pre3ud1c1a1 -to one‘51de or the other.

:When the' jury comes back with a verdicts

that's-prejudicial-

. hR. LANSD ;éi','i Yes. I agree with

'that.

' _footnote 1n.the Penn1ngton”case”;s‘that 1tumay

-~

I eghee with thats however, --

..THE COURT:xﬂ T L uhen the Jury comes

.3 hacka that is unduly preJud1c1a1-

_MR. LANSDALE-”' S “Yes, it sure is.

{Laughter '}

i e ol Tt n.

THE COURT- : oo : It is to one siden

depend1ng on the verdxct- '
MR LANSDALE. ' I come back to the -

prop051t1on that the rule of law stated in the

be admltted tovglve content to other acts

prov:dlng the Court does not find probatlve for . 2

X foin RTINS
e =L T




R T T . 14.252

- - . . .
¢ t . *

this purpose and not unduly prejudicial --
THE COURT: But. Jack. you're
talking about its admissibility as it relates
\
to the substantive issués of the case. namely-x

. the antitrust issue.

And I'm not discussing it in that contexts

I have ruled as to that context. and under no
cxrcuastances is it admissible there at this
. juncture or-at any- 3uncture1 I meanva f;nallzed
that ru11n§ on three dlfferent cccasions.
“Wéxls'he are not talking ‘about it in that
context. and thég‘fsn't what concerns me. it
As ‘I stateda. thefe are .two things that
c;ncern me: - . ;
-.Number one; can the p1a1nt1ff 1n1t1ate or L .
;sét the~groundwork for 1t1’ana .: 33 N B

e T Number tuo -- 1n other uord51 can I A

s e

‘preclude at thlS 3uncture the p1a1nt1ff from :

-.ask1ng a quest1on1 "Do ou_knqw”qf»anWMacp uh;ch

-*THE COURT: . " . All_pright.

" If the ansuer is "No." --

MR. LANSDALE: Plainly he can -
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answer thaé "No" . Qecause nothing tﬁat we did
obstructed it~ or interfered with it. or made
it more costly.
Now. there uwas somethiﬁg that we did

through this activity of Lee that could fairly

be said to be designed to do so. in my opinions

and what I m obJectlng to is -- and the most

S

that it could be brought in on. would be a

chedjh}};gﬁ'is;uga and-uhat I'm obJectlng to is

the p1a1nt1ff del1berate1y creat1ng a
Pedlblllty ‘issue which can only be resolved

by the disclosure of the Hlller lawsuit. no

matter how the witness answers. because if the

witness answéred”fmmﬁ_al_ that fr. Norris
a2 B S R AN T

I means —-

THE COURT: " Where does the

credibility-issue - I_don't see where thgpgwéé

L e e L R

MR. NORRIS-~ : It goes to. the
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ieuéstantivl issuetes.te wﬁether or.not they.did‘ | % N
’ ' anything t at obstructed. interfered. delayeda
or made mo e costly. | f
-
T thi k it goes to both. your Honor. E'
THE C URT: whose credibility? - &
MR. N RRIS: Mr. Hauser'si'bétéuse”ff" _ ﬁ;

he was a ¢ :ntral actors I agree with Mr- Lensda1e1

: _THE ('UR;; That.'s your conclusiona
' "nr; Ncﬁris- )

y Now 31u're getting into facc situationss I

] don't wan: to get into fact situations.

2 I'm . ssuming 'that he's telling the truth when
? — ) : ' h? sayss I donjtmknow“anyth;ng{s?cpt”1cl

3 \ " B . And- 'm assuming that everybody else is ‘ Ay

: b

%. C ) telling t e truth when they say1 “I don't knou ]

“?_- ' :.:‘ : anything bout its I knou of no such conduct | .rF |

?” '»t:/'injiz_thac‘inté fered obstructeda or made more costly ;:

B “q;f}. the ccest'uctlon of that- | . S ;iéy

- i'm 1issuming that those statements are trce- :%ﬁt

Sonj1at's not my concern- 3 ;

2 ‘ Ass' 1ing fhat is true. —— P %

.ﬁR. NORRIS;fﬂn - . Try this one. your h o :; 3

@é Honor «: . jf }

2 Let s assume thac uhiie‘I had Mr. Loshing ! %

!

on the s and. 1 asked:gim this question.
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Now. he was not‘a ceetral par;icipantx aed
he.ceuld be telling the truth that he didn't
know of anything that CEI did that was designed
to interfere with. et cetera.

Now. I think; even under those circumstances
where you have got a top officer of the company-
that:the plaintiff i; permitted to rebut the
inference tﬁat is drawn by an ansuwer to ﬁhat
question.

‘But. here where you have got opehef the

cenﬁra['acfors himself on the withess standa

Mr. Hauser. as the.stipulation very clearly
: - s

.p01nts out what hlsvrole‘wasiahemcan t get out

of 1t by say1ng that he waswtqld”to}do“thyeggg

his boss. -
‘MR. LANSDALE: -~ . ° That's your opinion.
- MR. NORRIS' - ',,,L ~ Just a moment.

Now1 he 'S a8 central actora and I m drawing

. the dlst1nct1on between a central actor say1ng

‘that CEI d1dn t do anythlng that was de51gned to

1nterfere w1th and delaya and another u1tness
that m1ght not have been a central_actor but
would respond in the same way.

Now. I also don't want this question that

the Court has asked about. "Is there anything

[ ¥ T

i \
Toowwy e Te
F e s Tt N

=

L
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wrong with the plaintiff --" I thiﬁk the Court'
“used the term -- "-- jinitiate the foundation
guestion?"

We don't want a situation where the
plaintiff has initiated the foundation qugstiona
béc;use what is Mr. Hauser's oun testimony.

Now. I would submit. your Honor. that even
absent the Hauser testimony -—

THE COURT: N Mr- Hauser's
testimoﬁy Qhere?- g

JHR-TNORRISF . © °  Today-.

And the recq557w111 demonstrate thét he
stated to th; jury that CEI didn't. do anything
to interfere with the'interconnec£ion or to

- delay-.—-

) THE'COURf: ':;;”. :L.'f:ﬂhich interconnectfohA‘

-~y

.:is:héltestifyiﬁgi;iiﬂgii
_E{”iR:-NéﬂRléng“”“ o ;ﬂThe interconnection

that he ﬁaé.tesiifying'to1 and the pole line. your
Honor —- o

THE COURT: Was ‘that the same
interconnection? - . T o |

MR. NORRIS:  ° . Sure. it is.

MR. LANSDALE: . It was not-

‘= MR.NORRIS? .- -

It's the same pole linea

"

ol

e ittt




" misspoke myself;

l4.2bL7

-

Mr. HauserAagreed wi‘h me that it.was the
identical pole lines that there was different
equipment, at either end to turn it from a L9
to a 138.

But. your Honor. I submit that we have
every right to probe the substance of what the
company's conduct was.-

It. goes to intent. it goes to what their --
.- T .THE COURT: . | You keep talking
abaut "intent." '

' ﬂhg; intent?

MR. NORRISE‘*f .' To monopﬁlize and
to attempt to monobalize- |

THE COURT: .. . It‘doés not go to
that. and 1t s not adm1551ﬁle under the |

Noerr Pennxngton doctrlnes so let s forget about

- that- I'm not 901ng to go through thata I have

gone through 1t three tlmes1 Nr- Norrls-

No§1 let s address ourselves to the 1§sues
that we're talking about‘here that give me some
_concerns

‘If you don'é unSErstaﬁd whaf I*m talkigé
about - I'li explain it to you agéih; |

MR. NORRIS: ° Well. perhaps I
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But the testimony that tﬁe company did not
do anything to delay or interfere with is already

in the case. and thng1ty‘shou}drhave‘awrlght to

partxculahdw;tness_that is on,the‘stand now

A e S D A R R S NS g SRR R AN

fﬂR».LANSDALE: -":ﬁay‘I.respondf
"THé“QOHRT= ) : Sure.
MR. LANSDALE: " Tuo things-
Numberfong- The .testimony of Mr. Haﬁser'
that he alludes ‘to deals-ui_it_:h ‘the 138 KV
intercoﬁnectionaifhg hecérd_Qill bear it outa.
.and the Eecord is the;ésAI-doh;f'ﬁanﬁ,tq'argue
'about 1t any.mﬁre myself- | |
Secondlyv the quest1ons that Mr. Norégs 15 '
talking about ére not questions that he really
~wants an anspér to- sut are only for the purpose
of laying a foundation to bring the witness on-
“The third qdésfizn - L c
-THE COURT: - I thought I.méde
that ;lear-

-,

*‘fhe thing that is concerning me now -= 1 may
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" have not -- may;not have articulated it righta'
but I think‘my language is:

May the plaintiff initiate‘thhough a line of

questlons a foundatlon to br1ng into ev1dence
2 B T e s Y SRR i %

I S e SR B e T S

this type‘of test;mony? And that's one of the

2 A R

issues fhat concerns me.

MR- LANSDALE- ) Yeéu

And this is actuall& the sole issue before
us. |

. THE COURfE . No. There is another
issue.before mes too. |

MR. LANSDALE: . We have diligently
seerchedadydur Honor. .and 1 don?t”think_that'

even Joe Schmitz can find.--

-THE: COURT' L S fhere isn't anything.

we have researched thata three peoplen and there
?1s nothlng- )
. MR LANSDALE:  * fi‘ _And my position is
that the p1a1nt1ff may not initiate such a h
questlon for the folloulng reason: .

'vﬂ-'-The questlonlng is not designed to
bring out informétio;;wﬁich he desiees.en'adswer
to the ques;ion but‘solelyfto lay the foundation%’

and

Secondly . tﬁe queetionsa as they relate to

%

.
&

& e
ot g%,
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1 " - this case. are solely for the purpose of % ;l
] 2 introducing the prejudicial testimony. because 1t .
A 3 the facts are that there was no delay or ‘}
;‘ ] ) . {
g 4 interference and the like. . _*:
hi 3 And those two things seem to me to say that . : ;‘:
wi 6 the sole issue is the introduction of the E
h 11, ] ‘ ,)!’ }
’ 7 Miller testimony. not introduction -- or not §(-
ﬂx 8 . securing other information and not trying to i ? w
W; ? characterize other specific acts which have some : § y
i o i i
| 10 definite relation to them. but are designed and | .
W 1
i . o . . N |
r 111 pursued solely to get the Miller testimony 1nsj 1
i 512 and there is suraiy no difference between that a % }i
o1 o i
’»“;i‘ ' . e R . . . o P
M 13 ~and just offering the stipulation. if your 1 i_g
i 1. | L | | .
@{, Honor please. - . o R
o 15 . : : : - . e
K -~ - MR. MURPHY: - . I might add if the i ‘
I 16 g
QH,: p1a1nt1ff 1n1t1ates -a. questxon of thls sort and. x*% ‘
I | 1 ’ ’ ) ] J
W‘; 7 as a result of the ansuer~ places into ev1dence 13 {
‘ﬁ ,18~ o . the mater1a1 that the Court already has sald ] A
f”,'l . is excluded under'Noerr—Pennlngtona tha Y
o M i : |
i ‘ .cannot ever see a situati ny an 1 ‘
| ‘ gt . o o LSy i -‘i;,‘.,.."‘.«‘,,._.- T e .;:,ug,s e T TR, j
N 21 ' s . : ' J i
L 11t193t1°“ Wh%?e N on _excluded ‘ . %}
SIS ev1dence would be kep jury - g‘}
T ' The Noerr-Pennington exc1u51on would amount *:Q‘w
g} 24 ) to a mere charade because you can always ask E‘H |
‘{‘\"v v) . ' . . Lt . . : #
y 25 . an appropriate question at. say. a legislative 5%@;
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forumwr";id youﬂdo anything to interfere with
the business practices of the opposing party?

"No. I didn't."
All the legislative éctivity comes into

evidence.

The methodology suggested by the plaintiff

" here would totally subsume the Noerr-Pennington

exception.
THE COURT: ‘Is anybody else
desirous .of speaking? |
MR. NORRIS: Well. you can't get
around the f;ct-théi'the witness has already

poisoned.the jury‘s mind that-CE}h

the Clty all the way down the 11ney

And we all knowylﬁuﬁﬁi;‘fbom that that
is not accurate; ue a11 know in thxs room
what actually took place1 and it is not the
City's doing.

‘I think that it is most inappropriate to

suggest the City is trying to use some trickery

here to take some Fighé away from the defendant..

I think that the witness has himself

opened the door to thisi and I think that even

if the witness had not opened the door. your




10
11
12
13

14

Honor . that the question that I put that is

14.27a

presently objected to. to which there has been

no ansuwer:

"pid CEI cooperate with the City towardmgbe
Lo

end of settlng the_bﬂ KV temporary t1e Lnto

TRt U T S

operation as quickly as possible?”

Mre.. Hausgr answered in the affirmative in-
the.iast trial- This is a‘question that I
presume he would answer.affirmatively‘today
because it uould be consistent with what his
other festimony.has been today-

-1 submit tnégfif the City is not permitﬁed
to rebut the inferences thét.are @eve}opgd by
either the ansuwer to tﬁis.questiona yogr-Honora
or;the other side of the[coin guéstion:

*Did you do-anythinglto delay pf obstruct™.

and 1f we -are’ not permltted to put in ev1dence
to rebut the 1nference that Mr- Hauser has .
already created1 that this would be preJud1c1a1
and unduly preJud1c1a1 to the City's interest.
THE COURT: ~ Let me ask you

b3

this:

What do you claim thét'they did that was
an obstruction that caused delay and made more

coétly --
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MR. NORRIS: Well. there were —-
THE COURT: -- the construction
of the interconnection?
MR. NORRIS: The issue that is the

substance of the pending question is cooperation.
Now+ -—-—.

THE COURT: ' Mr. Norris. do you

_ understand my question?

If you Qould please answer my question. I
get confused with your answers.
Mhat acts does . the City claim- obstructed1

interfered'w1th qr ‘made more costly?

MR. NORRIS: . 0or were designed to-

~do so? -

THE COURT: - - 7 .. I didn't ask

."designéd"

. I sa1d1'"uhat acts d1d they dof": ;
After yoﬁ answer thlS one1 I 11 gét to the'
next oné-" | |
:.MR;'NORRlszi C gells there were

many instances of --

" THE COURT: * 7" "Hany" doesn't
mean anything to me-
MR. NORRIS: Wells your Honora

I'm sorry- I can't respond as you want me tos

o
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I'm doing my best.

THE COURT: " All right.

Tell me what act or acts did they do?

MR. NORRIS: There were many
instances of a Catch 22 that CEI laid on tﬂe
City.

‘ They said. "We won't execute the right-of-way 3 ;
]

e e

agreement with you. until you give us the precise

location'of~the eight or ten or twelve. or

' uhétevee'the number uasq.boles that you waﬁt to
put;oe to our property: and you're not going to
come on our progeny to find those poiesa and
we won't .tell you where the underground cables
are."”

..But the C1ty was unab1e1 your Honors to
;br1ng to CEI the prec1se pole 1ayout that would .'
perm1t agreement on the 11ne-'w' ;j . :?“ K

And so thle, on the.one hand+ CEI was o fig
say1n91 "we ee not going eo go ahead until yoe
.“can'glve us the precise location.”™ the
‘1nformat1on that was needed for arr1v1ng at
those- precise locatlons was in CEI's posse551on
and they refused to be cooperative in terms of

sharing- 1nformat10n with the C1ty that the City

had no way of dlscoverlng without it coming from
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CEI. -
Now1 that's one thing.
There were delays that CEI occa51oned to
the actual construction process.
By the time we got down to late -~ in the
year 1972 -- |
 THE COURT: What were those --
that was a generality.
Tell me what they werea spec1f1ca11y-.
."HR; NORRIS: 7 I would prefer to
do thi;fin camera. your Honor-‘ |
If your Hon;;:is putting a-ques;ion to me-
Qﬁy do ‘I have to 159 out the evidence that I'm
going to be butting oﬁlin'thié.courtroom in
~ front 6f my'adversary?
_This is still an édyeﬁ§ary proceedinga
 'y0ur Honor-.i“ge‘l‘ _ ~’ -
o OTHE COURT L " Wells the last time
we went through thisa. ﬁr. Norris. we spent I
don't know how much time in Eémééa1~ana_

everything you had said to me you could have said

in open court.
"Stép outside for a minute.
MR.. LANSDALE: Yes-.

{Mr. Lansdale and Mr. Murphy stepped out
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of the Court's chambers while the Court and
plaintiff's counsel had an in-camera

discussion.™

{Thereupon Mr. Lansdale and Mr. Murphy
returned.to the Court's chambers. and the
following further proceedings tere had.}

| THE COURT: ' Is there anything
anyone else is desirous of saying. or are there
any citations that anyone is desirous of
directing the Court's attention to?"

MR. LANSDALE: " I have none.

THE COURT: ' . Well. I think
everyone haS'had an opportunity;of taying
what they want to say-.

I have expressed .to you my concerns in light
.‘of‘the fact that thls thing is com1ng up in a
d1fferent posture than it came up last t1me-

I do have serious reservations as to --

I want to tell you -- which way I'm.going'to go
at this juntture. ' —

See you-on‘nbndé§-

~MR. LANSDALE: | ~ Thank youa. your
Honor.

MR- NORRIS: . . ...  Thank you. your Honor.
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1 MR. MURPHY: : " Have a good weekend. .
1 2 {The foregoing proceedings were had in
:'3 the Court's chambers out of the hearing and
4 presence of the jury.l}
3 . {Court adjourned-.}
g 6 e - - -
.’
] -
: 8
: :‘9‘ )
I . ,
i1 - .
\“. ] .
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|

. MONDAY. AUGUST 17. 19813 2:35 0'CLOCK P.M. |
Vi 1 2 : -4 7 ” -
3 3 J
LAW CLERK SCHMITZ: City of (Clevelanda i
T
! 4 i |
Pldintiff.: versus the Cleveland -Electric %
. . &
! Illumineting Companys Defendant. This is Civil ;
6 .
Action No. (?75-5SL0O.
. - - - . . .
J‘ rHE COURT: 8ring in the Jjury.
L - .
s 8 . .
i {The following procesedingcs were had ocut of
i ‘
vl 9 |

N

. the hearing and prasance of thie jury:l}

fme
(o]
°

o] MR. WORRIS: Your Honor. may we
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| . |

‘ 1 with respect to their designr. ?‘;7
I - .
B 2 . . , , . [ RE
We believe that wholly apsrt from the Court’s = .
- ' . L
] ruling on Noerr-Pennington, that evidence that {1l .
. 4 ) E {. :
| CEI conducted itself in & certain wey in the R
| - K
design to delay or make more costly the i
| » . ;
i 6 s PR 3 A I Figy ] -
L construction of the b9 KV intertle goes to tne k
. £ 3
J@ ‘. 7 . - P 3 - s '
. repeated inferances that have alreasdy baen relsed
¥ :
[‘[ 8 . . .
I to the contrary. and also coes to the cregibility
“ ; 9 - O Do R - o - e o . ,.{
, of the witnass on Lne scand.
| 1
I . ° - _. . . .
‘! THE COURT: hat evidencea or
m
. .
;‘j'. 11 S~ F . ~ 3 . FRE B 3
. inferences are you talking -- you'ra taixing 1n
| :
|‘J 12 .. 1T . P -
% ; sznenralities. and I heve to nevea, tor @y oSwA
1

4

.. 3 : i : : , :
” J benefit, as well as for the record. uhat we zare
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1 -

wiltnesses.
Secondly. {lIr. Hauser -- T

’ THE COURT: Elicited through
your examination.

iMR. NORRIS: Through my

exzmination. your HKonora fr. Hauser frequently

Q

vond the gusstions that I askad and made

cQ

infarence of total conparation cn bBehalf of the
0 City --
2 . THE. COURT: I checked the
22 record -- ""
& AR. NORRIS: -~ on behalf of (KI

Hat we stould

| rebut the inferasnce that Mr. Hauser has creeteds
. | . . iy een
£/ :vd toewnlore the ¢redibllity of Nr. Heusar

I 31rz:dy the subject of the Miller stipuletion.
i!
ﬁf} THE CGURT: There is nothing
W 8 : 3 . i
EJ%F foreclasing yiu feom :tticking his credibdilitya
-
?1 ¥ S5ut vou can't do if with MNoerr-Fanninghion mztarials
1 Tnzin's 311,
tod thera2 is cothicg Lo Toizaclizsa pru fron
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showing what acts were underteken by CEI that had
the effect of impedinga obstructinbn and meking

more costly the b9 KV interconnection as compared

£

ith the 138 KV synchronous permanent

Y

nterconnections and I'm not foreclosing you from

)

that-
"R. NORRIS: T would z21lsno like to

mazle by CEI in 3970 that they wculd do nothing

.

nterconnsction-

(W)
fif]
<
Y
3
ct
@]
]
(%
9]
J—t
111}

<
(ud
3
[1Y]
,_ll

tnd T respectfully submit that the tastimony

that the witness has zlrazdy ediuced goes far
czyond purely the 138 perranent intarconnactiona

zrd this ve would Tike %o =zka 3 socticn of the

3ffer of proof that we vould like to submit.

THE CoURT: You are {rse Lo make
i_t o, N

R. OLANSTALE: The recsid € ows
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record showsi the record shows what it shows.

2 l > ' L :
MR- NORRIS: Well, your Honora -

< -
|

would you grant me the privilege of reading the

. il
order more carefully ‘zand coming in tomorrow -- ?"
THE COURT: No. noa. not tomorrow.

no ofier of proof tomorrows: you meke it on the

record ncwa that's procsdure. ?
g | , . . R j
¥ . You czn teke issua with my ruling in the |

q
(W)
iz
)
[l
o}
oy}
L~
i
-
W
jomd
%}
o
cr
=
37}
e
wn

the proper place to do

G

that. -

11 .
MR." NORRIS: First of all, ve do :

12 [P

not concede. as .page 9 of the ifamcrzndum and
13 . - H

Order susgestss thsat the conduct of CEI Sid not ]
14

zctuslly ziiect the consitructicn of the L3 <V g
15 i

-t

i

ar exzrples the City a

()Y
-
v
Q.
cr
(@]
[41]
o)
ko)
m
[\}]
=
=N
3
B GERGRY G W SIS N e

incurread

[
u
&
]
c
|—l .
cr
o
[#)
=

ht by fir- #ill

m
3
"
o
23
m
m
bt e
ct
<

b * kg
lzgal expense with resgect to dafending the

‘ n1llar laosuit.
]
290
“he Collizr Cinstiructicon Cenozny was a
21 . e . , . . .
cefendant 1n this lzusults z2nd the plaintiif
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} 1 MR. NORRIS: There is nothing in
‘;:2 there --

5;53 THE COURT: Pardon me3i go ahead-.
} 4 MR. NORRIS: And the letters

K written by CEI to the City during this 1972

B

f 6 per?od of the Miller lawsuit offered publicly
w-’7 total cooperation. full cooperationi and the

I ;3 stipulations that are already agreed to by both

[ sides do not bear out the conduct of CEI.

We have a right to rebut the inferences
shown by. CEL"%s correspondence-

Thirdlya the‘iésue of Mr. Hauser's
credibility is something that we should have a
right to explore. end this has to do‘uith hig
prior statements with respect to the design of
(FI with respect to this very subject matter.

And we submit thet it is prejudicial to
preclude the City frem going into this exploring
of this witness's «radibility in this respect.

THE COURT: I direct your
attention to the stipulations -- are you desirous
of rasponding?

fMR. LANSDALE: Na+ yeour Honor.

THE CCURT: -- As to what the

net effect of the lausuit uas.
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I think 1t's quite clear from the
stipulations that construction was not interfered
with. that it proceeded. there was no restraining
order issued as a result of the Miller action. and
how the construction company continued throughout:

I'm reading Stipulation No-. 23k:

"On May 9. 1972. Niller filed a taxpayer
action sgainst the City of Cleveland.{Case No.
935,940 in the (Court of Common Pleas of
Cuyshoga County. Ohio} praying for a temporary
restraining order and injunction against the
construction and %nétellation of the tamporary
emergency interconnection. |

"Subsequentlys on fay 3L, 1972. the Court
issued a tamporary restraining order {to be in
effect for six days} enjoining the payment of any

money on account of the work on tha temporary

s

nterconnaction then going foruard but declining

to rest

73

ain the work. Miller immediately ruported
this to Howley by teledncne.”™

fButn anyway. I think that the decision
addresées each of the iéSUGSQ.Eﬂdw of courses
contrary to what ouwr initial resezrch disclosad. --
this is ' hat cees of neok reading your cuwn Ordars

and rac

dirg the stipulstizns upon which we
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1 predicated those Orders -- a careful reading of

Household Goods contains procedurally -

3 ramifications of how the matter in that case
4 ended 1in the first case came to bar.
> So+ anyway. exceptions are noted. and we
6 will proceed accordingly.
7 {End of bench conference.?}
8 . - - -
9 ' THE COURT: Call in the jury.
f 10 . . . )
{The jury was seated in the jury box and
11 . _ . . .
_ the trial continued as follows:}
-2 THE COURT: Please ba seatad.
113 You mey proceed.
14 .-
15
16 ’
DONALTD H. HAUZSETR
17 . . .
resumzd the stend and wass examined and
18 o ,
- testified further as follows:
19
120 CROSS-EXAMINATION OF DONALD H. HAUSER {Resumed?}
21
2 5Y MR. HORRIS:
‘23 Q . Hauser.
g A e LIPr1S.
25 P = — e . .
Q fasterday -- I @n sorry - {riday. vou indicsatad that
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i
. | | | |
you would check your files to see if those economlcC |
studies that were referred to 1n your August 30, ﬁ"
- - Lig
3 1973 letter are still in existence. . FM
’ 4 ) ] 1
Have you had a chance to do that? ;
5 ' H
A Yes I havei and we have been unable to find them in
6 . -
our files-
7 g . : B
g d Is there any other place thet you can think of to look 2B
r 8
thatmight disclese those economic studies? .'ﬁ
2 : L. |
A Hot that I know of. although we are continuing to looka 1R
i 1.
10 e should g | | .
] snd if we should discover them. we will so advise you-
L 11 . ) , i
1 a tnd are they files outside of the compsny that you ;
»
i think would be worth checking to see if those .
E 13 . . ] ) ) ;
E economic studies might exist outside the company? - .
14 . .
‘ A I don't belleva so-
t 15 . ) . . .
- We are checking our archivesas which is a compény #
16 . . A i b |
3 facilitya. to ascarteln if there might be some material .
L7 . . : .
: there that would bear on the subject. i
113 - - . . 1§
Q If there are any files outside of the company's where H
19 . ; i
- ~hese copizs might be contsineda such 3s in your , ! ;
= .
} 2 . . . , . 1
] lauyer's filesa would you be willing to check that?
\
21

| A Sure-
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Hauser - cross
{After an interval.}

Mr. Hauser. you have seen that exhibit before. and it ﬁ{

is zlready in evidence. and you are familiar with

that. sre you not?

Yess I am. . Eﬂf

And weuld you -- well. addressing your attention to .

the second paragraph. IMr. Hausera. where Mr.

¥

Stafanski is addressing himself to the three-phsase _l
|
Jt
|

S
project at the completion of which would be a 3

permanent: interconnection.

Do you see that paragraph?

: ;
The second paragraphn? .
v i
i1
Nci tha second pages the first paragreph. I
I sm sorry -- yes. T
ji
And would you consider that lenguage in the first |

pera2graph on the sscond page not only a request for a
permanent interconnactions but a confirmation of a

ragreast for a permanent interconnection?

Have you ever failed to identify this January 15. 1570 o
reguest  from Muny Light for a permanent intercrorinection
to anyena in an official capacity who sought

“ion cConcarning such rajuest? 1

I don't teligua s<o-.
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Hauser - cross
Mr. Hauser.: last week I had asked you about your role
in negotiating a license agreement for the
right—of—wa? for the pole line along the Shoreway;
do you recall thate
Yes.
And can you idantify PTX-1552 fop tha jury?
It is a letter dated May 2. 1972, directed to the
donorable Richard Hollingtona Jr.. Director of Law,
and the Honorable Werren D. Hinchee, Commissioner‘of
the DivisinHOF Light and Power, conceﬁning the
license agreement foq\ﬁfght-of—uay for the L9 Kv
temporary emergency transmission line acress The
Tlluminating Coapany Lekeshore plant propertya
end the letter was dasigned by me. and copias were
diractaed to Mr. phil Ardary. attorney for the City
and Harry Poth, attorney for CEI. znd Robert ticoda
an attorney for the Federal Powep Commission at that
times and Fred Senar, ona of the :nciacers for CET.
And that letter wass part of yocur activities in

connection with negotiating that license agreementsy

t righte

-
v
-
=3
)

That is corract.

MR. "ORRIN: firs. Richardss iould

you haead Mr. Hauser #TX-L485, plezsa.

- c—

B e A M st
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Hauser - c<ross l
MR. NORRIS: Mrs. Richards. would -4
you hand Mr. Hauser PTX-273k.
{After an interveal-}
MR. NORRIS:
Mr. Heuser. would you look over PTX-273k for a moment .
{After an interval.} ' i
Let me ask you this guestion:

To vou recmember responding to an ingquiry from the
Antitrust Division of the United States Department of
Justice in March of 19717
Yes- T
And is PTX-272L a copy of the response that you
srenaraed to a series of questions from the Antitrust
Division in March of 1971 -- and I direct your
attention particularly to D-1 through D-28.

[MR. LANSDALE: I object-

{Continuing} You can ignore the rest of the exhibit.

B . itk : e

1R. LANSDALE: _ I object.
THE COURT: A>proach the bench. | *
. i

{The following procasdings were had at the ]

Serncnt

]

')

iR. LAWSDALE: 'a want throwgh ohis .,
i

H




Hauser - cross
attempt to impeach !r. Hausera. his ‘statement
describing what was in the Toledo Edison
application for a license for Davis—Bessé1 which
is attached the response of CEIL.

THE COURT: Was that before the

No. the Department.

The Deparitment of

" MR- LANSDALE:. It is an attempt to

impeach Mr. Hau$éﬁ'on the basis of this zasweras
and it‘doesn't do it. and I cbject to it.
We went through this precise guestion. and ue
went through this precise issue and precise
answer in the last trial-
THE COURT: ' ihere is it?
{Transcript hancded to the Court.}
MR. LANSDALE: It starts aver on
chu2.
THE COURT: Page 2Ltuc.
MR- LANSDALE: - O0n my exhibit the

quastion and ensue zm sorry --

THE COLRT: Yhere is Jdussihion
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MR. LANSDALE: D—ED:

MR. NORRIS: D-20. your Honor.

It is the part of the exhibit that starts
on D-1. and that is the CEI part of the document.

THE COURT: : D-20 -- yes.

I will sustain the objection. It is
precisely the same question under the same
circumstances.

MR- NORRIS: I would like to argue.
the point. your Honor.

THE COURT: ' Certainly.

MR- NORRIS: Mr. Hauser haes just
testified that the Stefeanski letier of Jenuery
5. %970, which was more than a year before these
guastions to the Department of Justice --

THE COURT: That 1s what he
testifieg in the priocr case.

MR- NORRIS: If I sy maka my
statement. It comes up different than in the
first trial.

CTHE COURT: ~ ° A1l right-

1IR. MORRIS: ifr. Hauser alrezdy
Lestifiad that the Janucrya. 3970 ragaest from

.

Gr. Stefanski was not anly a reguest
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permanent interconnection. but a confirmation 1.
for the request for a permanent interconnection.

He also‘testified that he doesn't recall ever

failing to identify that January. 1970 reguest 3|
for a permanent interconnection to anyone in an |

h
[}

!
official capacity who sought information ' {_
!
concerning such a requesta. and if you will look '
at the Hauser responsea. A-13 on D-20. 3
THE COURT: I have it right here g
in front of me.

fIR- NORKIS:H . Mr. Hauser addresses

#
} [} - . - \ }YS
only the load transfer request in his answer to . g

(@]
it
[VF]
-
fu

Auestion nd CQuastion No. 13 says:

"List add describe all requests for El

nterconnaction and/or coordinate for the

[ add

and sales of coordinating pocwera” and so

o
]
n
o
Q
"4
D
W]

l
forth. k
) ~
And fir. Hauser's response is in direct ]
) . L o e eieiagw ¥
contradiction to what he already testiflad to- " ]
L 4
1 - 4
) He viewad thea January. 1970 reguest from F
) . . . - . i ;
Stefanski as a request for a permanégnt X
H .
3 . . . .
interconnectiona. and Mr. Hauser finally ssaling
L s s . . . 1
in his onsweras he saysa "There had besn no otnaer i
> "

o
5
1,
In]
—l
<
jat
A
0

.

ot
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In A-13 -- and this is a material variance
from what he just now testified to. and this is
proper impeachment material. and I submit that I.
should be permitted to put it in front of the
jury-
Y Pesponse‘is that

itR- LANSDALE:

I continue to be amazed at what Mr. Norris

-
1]

[Xe]
]
3
Q.
7]
o]}
Vi
N
73
3]
[oN
ﬁ—l
O
P
1]
|..l
]
wn
o
m
V]
.

The Exhibit 1488 says =- the clear understanding

is that CEI has placed its good faith end

[T

itted itself.to continuing negotiations with

com

3

the City in order to effect such a permeénent

tie

[N

tie-in betweszn ocur respactive facil

ta

This is a statement that Mr- Norris is

talking &bout. and we both know. and it is

-3
iy

ady in evidence by this time.

4]

THE COURT: That is the Stefanski
letter -~ 311 right.
MR. LANSDALE: Ue already know by
this time that Mr. Howlay addressed the letter

dated Septenber 3. 1973. to Me. Sar nan vhoa

by this time. was in office. and reciting

longer was sazking a synchronous interceornactions

gt g e st

et s = e

L

el
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but was wanting a permanent tig1 éhus demonstrating
that this statement by Mr. Stefanski in this thing
was a statement that was exactly what it saysa to
enter into negotiations in good faith respectinga
and so forth. and they had concluded.

Now. this is not. as I view it. it is not
what the circumstances show was reguested here in
this Question No- %3. aud Mr. Hzuser. in his

answer he is perfectly correct. and this gets

into- interpretation of the nuances as to whether

or not an understanding that they negotiasted in
good faith to efféct a permanent pie~in1 which
negotiations vere conducted and anded. zod is a
request for supplying for an interconnection or
coordination-.

fMR. NORRIS: I uouia address the
Court's attention --

THE COURT: dust a minute.  QOne

at a time.

MR. NORRIS: I would address the
Ceurt's sttantion to the language of Question 13:

o

1]

"List and describa all raguests for

. . ) d T PR, £
taterces o -cbinon oad/ar csordination end for

purcnzsas op sales of cosrdinated sower znd
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energy. adjacent utilities listed in Item 9,
since 19L0. and state applicant's response
thereto-

"List and describe all requests for supply
of full or partial recuirements of bul% power
for thé ssme period and state applicant's
response thereto.”

Now. thet is a guastion that asks for

nformation abcut neighboring utilities
enswer to duestion No. 9.

MR. LANSDALE: duestion No. &-

-MR- NORRIS: And duesticn 9 does
identify The Cleveland Municipal Electric

Light Plant. and the answer prepared by Mlir.

Hazusear to duestion 23 omits a substantial

amount of tarritory.

The only thing the answer to Question 13
stetess is that there w raequast for loed
transfer service. and Mr. Hzuser's responses

'inadequate in the sense that it does not
sond to the guastion thap was put by the
rtment. and it omits any raference to a
srenant : nactiona and

Iz20zd the
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January. 1970 letter as a request.for 8 permanent
interconnection. and that is a direct inconsistency
end a material variance. and therefore it goes to
the issue of credibility. and ?o the inferencesa,

and it is not for counsel to draw the inferences.

=

t is for the jury to draw the inferences.
THE COURT: Go ahead. Nr-.
Lansdale-A

MR. LANSDALE: I can't help thenm
cbserving that the original question uwhich he
now seeks to iﬁgeébh Mr. Hauser for
ansdering -- I probeably should have quected to
3s irrelevant.

You cannot escape the impression that the
first question was asked not to elicit
information relevant to this case. but to try to
get [lir. Hauser to answer a question inconsistentlya

eand 1f thera ba an inconsistency to an

issue that nead concern the jury: but I don't
wish by my Statztént.in that respect to indicate
I am backing zway at 2ll. end in fact the matter
is the first question was ansuarasd teothfully

]

eand factusllys znd the documsntation nakes

S i

S
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perfectly clear what was happenings: and the
response to the Dgpartment of Justice reflected
in the exhibit. Plaintiff’'s Exhibit 273k, is a
sruthful and accurate response. and his answer
on the stana'is truthful and accuraté1 and I
submit --

THE COQURT: Wells your argument

now is zn argument that uas mi3de before on pege .

ehbiy of”the record. There you say. “The point

is Mr. Hausgr testified that the Jenuary 15, 19704
letter was a regdest for permaenent interconiactions
and then when he responds a year later to the

Denzrtmant of Justice asking him to list ell

I

regquests for permanent interconnections. and than

omits thisa. and the jury can infer this was an

untruthful response.”

T will sustain the objecticn.

{End of banch confereance.t

3Y MR. MNORRIS:

a Ma. Hiusera.is it your testimony that CET rafusad a
razrast for a permanent interconnection in 197L7
THE COURT: Ara you obhiacling of

noc?

[ S
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MR. LANSDALE: I would like to
approach the bench.

THE COURT: All right.

{The following pProceedings were had at the

bench:}
THE COURT: Read the question.
{Fending guestion read. ¥
MR. LANSDALE: I don't recall any

Such testimeny.

..:,-E&,;;:

Is this a fresh question or a reference to

s
PP

previous testimony?

MR- NORRIS: Tt is a refarence to A

. {

last week's testimony. : d
He stated the company refused the request 4 j

for an interconnection because the City hadn't
paid its bill.
MR- LANSDALE: All right. I will

withdraw. I didn'g renembar such testimony.

THE (QURT: Reed the guestion.

{Thae pending gquesticn wu

$U

S v=ad by “he

"3
[y
?
O
=3
()
D
3
fu
i
~h
O
-
:—.J
G
s
V]
e
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"Q Mr. Hausera. is it your tastimony

that CEI refused a request for a permanent

interconnection in 1971?77}
No. Mr. Norris. I think I previously testified that
until the City had paid the delingquent amountsa. or
madé an arrangement for peyment of the delingquent
zmounts in 1971, that we would not discuss further a
permenent interconnaction.
Your unmwillingness to discuss the permanent
interconnection was based upon Muny Light's
non-payment of billsﬁ‘f§ that your testimocny?
Yes.
Tt is a facta isn't it. fir. Haus§r1 that CEI did not
refuse to provide load transfer service at any time

because of Muny Light's non-payment of billss is that

e
corract?
That is correct, although we were very consciocus
when we were providing load transier seprvice that the

{0

Dity was delinguent in paying fer that service.
But on the non-payment of bills. that did rnot stop CETX

fram providing tha load trensfer sarvices is tnat

ent in your

)
et
-
o
"
]
ps}
!
19
~Z
2
(
po]
o+
@]
—
(o)
"
}..l
P
n
p
[
Y]
A
s
-y
-h
do
[
1t
m
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view to prevant the company’'s sitting déwn on a
good-faith basis to discuss the engineering for the
permanent interconnections is that your testimony?

Yes~ it is.

Am I correct that in 1970, CEI advised the City that

3
[s1
L

rient 1

! -
Lhe part

i

8 interconnection would cost

5

Som2W

i2re botwe

n £3 million and =5 million?

mn

(W)

&S . As I recall it was thiree to four millicn
dollarsa. but it could have been three to five

million dollars.

And is it not accurate:“ﬁr- Hausar. that at thet very
tima. in 1970. that representation was made to the
Citys that CEI had informetion in’its hassassion that
the cost could actually have been much less than this
zmounti 1s thet not correct?
ot to my xnowledge.

MR. NORRIS: irs. Richards. would

you hand Mr. Hauser PTX-52%.

—

{After an interval.l}

i~

Mr. Hzusera is PTX-531 a memsrandua frem fe. Howlaya
Fitzeceraltd ¢nd Loshinga in Faebreary of 159ba?
The daete is a little blurreda but it could ba

Fatruary 27 of 1HLA.

,..
O
S
~
A]]
T
t
»
(V]
T
>
W
[S)
=
11
K
5

2t the hottom of =he first
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‘] g

| 3 2 of the first page and read that to yourself.

=

f,' 3 A Paragraph 4?7

-

s 2  Yes.

R ° A {The witness complies.?’}

i

E 6 e Mr. Hausera. am I correct that you were indicating as

|

i 7 . . . . .

! part of eny interconnection between CEI and Muny Lignt

‘ 8. that CEI would demand a territorial restriction upon

u 9 Muny Light so thet in return {or the interccnnection
10 . . ] i

! Muny Licht would have to give up customersi is that a

I8 kot o

| 1 fair statement? ®
12 Co - ] ]

u MR. LANSDALE: Objection —-— well. I
13 . o . '

| will withdraw the objection-

. - . . : .

I A That could be an interpretation. yes.
il 5 .

u: a Look at the first paragraph of your memo. [lr. Hauser.
X9 . o .

| ~ Tell me whether you have read the first paragraph?

‘.r . 3

|'7 A I heve read 1t.

‘:8 Q Am I correct that what you were saying to fir. Houley - !
3 .

‘19 znd Mr. Fitzserald end Pr. loshing was Lhat uny

|ﬂ0 Light. a#s en isolatad system without an iaterconnaction

| would -- and assuming that it had a relizble scurce of
- ¢lactricitya that this wiuld LSe a1 important resson

\%; not to have an interconnection bacause of the szfety

| snd cthar gavirnuental functicos performad by the

\ 7 City?
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Yes. This is one of the statements that Mr. Delelto-
who was with the Municipal Electric System. had made
publicly subsequent to the Northzast Power blackout.
But this is your memo thet you have in front of youa

askinq \ whether or not this is what you

dowley. that fluny Lighta

continuing as an isolated system and not interconnected.
uould have a 1 that the (ity would have a
benefit froﬁ the standpoint of the ity and other
governmental funttions?
In the praceding paraggéph it statess "The following
are some of.the argumentsa.” and Pa

i =

dDrimerily an argument of lir. Deilelto’'s.

Then you didn't believe the argument?

I can't guarrel with the argument. You would have to
consider the argument in favor of maintaining an
independent system in comparison with the arguments
n interconnected syst-m.

Qou put that argument in this memoranduma. did

not?
Yisa I did-.
Am I correct that you also put another argitiaent in

that sroiza

ity Light's
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over the interconnection. and Muny Light would thereby
lose its independence and be dependent on CEI. and it
would be the beginning of the'end of MELP.

Isn't that an argument you put forth?
That is correct. and that was also advanced by Mr.
deMalto and Mr- Turkel, one of the City's engineers.
Did you believe this argument at the time you wrote
this memorancdumn?
This is the argument that was mzde. end I would
certsinly think that there was some basis fortthe
argument. T
Did you believe the argumént%'that 1s my gquestion.
Yesa I think I did.
And did you also believe that Huny‘Light would thereby
no lenger be a yardstick?v

Yes.

And isn't it a fact you beliesved all the arguments

that vare contained in your mesorsnfuna. PTX-531% is
that correct?
With the exception of Ho. L. =
Thank vou. .
iR. PNORRILIS: Mrs. Richardsa

plasse give Hr. Hauser PTX-538 and PTX-32355.

-

1s fnere a cepy of 3258 for Judge Keupansky?

-
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MRS. RICHARDS: Yes.

{After an interval.Z}

MR- NORRIS:

Mr. Hauser. please look at PTX-538. Ir. Loshing's
June 17+ 19L% memorandum to Mr. Howley. and you have

seen that memorendum before. have you not?

\ THQ COURT: Just a8 moment -- 5387
fiR. KORRIS: Yesa your Honor.
THE COURT: Goa ahead. I have it.

Yesi I have seen it before.

And in the second panaéképh of Mr- Loshing's dJune 17-
1569 memorandum. he mekes reference to a cocmprehensive
engineering study con funy Light parformad recently by
Mr. L. 0. Becks and I would like to inquire. do you
have knowledge as to whether or not the other exhibita
3255, is the Beck cocmprzhensive engineering study on
Muny Light which {r. Loshing menticrned in his
memorandum?

I don't knows Mr. Norrisa. whether it 1s or not.

All right.

Y

liava you ever seen PTX-3255 before?’
this morning
MR. LUGARIS: May I <pproaecih Lihe

hinch?




! 14,306

B 1 Hauser - cross

R : THE COURT: Yes.-

!

- 3 o

j

!

T 4 {The following proceedings were had at the
w‘x 5 . bench:}

“ ] . ]

. ° MR. LANSDALE: le have no objection
|

i L to their stating to the jury that the Exhibit 3255
J -

% 8 is indeed the document referred to in PTX-536-
-

B FR. NORRIS: Tn the second

7|

B |

N 10 saragraph --

| g

f"ll MR. LANSDALE: In the sacond paragraph.
W 12 '

_ 1 MR. NORRIS: ™~ : We agre. and uwe would
1 ' '
‘ 1 . . . .

b -3 appreciate your so informing the jury-.Z

|

- THE COURT: All right. 2255

4

‘ 15 : P o v :

. is the Beck report?

I

d & MR. NORRIS: Yes. the Beck memo
o is dated tay 15. 12959

1 3 . - .

! THE COURT: All rignt.

T :

ﬁ 119 scnd of hench conference.t

H 20 L

2]- -y [ =Y 2

w | THE COURT: Ladies and gentlemen
Ii 72 .l - - g '?- - s ~

. of the jury. I ca informeda and I so inftorm YycCua
M '23 ot . . . s 5
L chat the Beck regort refarred to 1n Exihibit 538,
. ) 4 , .

I ncmelys tha Loshing letter to towley . dated
.

| - June L7. 19k, 1is Plzintiff's Exhibit No. 2554
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;:'% namely. the Beck report. dated May 15. 19k9. Fi
li.i MR. NORRIS: - Thank you. your ' %
M % Honor.

. 1 BY MR. NORRIS:

. Q Mr. Hausera during 1972. and 1972. did you do

{i snything designed to delay or make more difficult or

I
inf
.

i that might have had an effect of delaying or making
more difficult the City's obtaining of capital

improvement funds for the benefit of funy Light?

g} , MR- LANSDALE: - Objection.
i i [P

i

THE CCURT: - Approach the bench.

-
O]
[
[
L — = —
g
&‘ : {The following procezdings ware nad at the
o

I
- bench:}
L ;
L . : hat thi ‘
~ MR- LLANSDALE: I assume that this
r ] ,1"{ R
51: is an attempt to lay the foundstion to get 1n a
Ry
. claim that some lobbying activity was engaged in
["Lf;‘: " et ee, . . , .

; at thne (ity Council. end I obis=ct to 1it.
~ v""
L]
Iy TR. NORRIS: It goes to
! cradibility., end if the Court refuses me to ask
i . ) N . '
. : - H
§ 1

I & . .

,‘L that guestion. I will in any r~aspect fully raguest
|
|

the Court to bring in an offer of proof as we did

. in tha first trizl cn thi

THE CCURT: Sustzingd =2s to tha




o

14,308

Hauser - cross

procedure. Mr. Norris.

In cases such as this the procedure is that

if the Court permits a proffer of avidence to an

.

objection that is sustained. the proffer must be

mzde at the time. It is not to be brought in

two days later or the next day or afterwards.

We can meke the

THE COURT:

to know what the proffer is when I =2valuste the

..

objection.

Read the question back. please.

- {Panding gquestion read by the regortar as

follows:

"Q . Rausers during 1972, &nd 1973,

did you do anythi

3

g designad to delay or make

more difficult or that might have had en affect

T

of delaying or nsking ncre difficult the (ity's

j=te

obtaining of cepital imprcvement funds f ti

benefit of Muny Light?"}

Noiwa tell me what

<

the proffered answer 1is.

FR. NORRIS: In the voir dirsa
Gr. Hauser uvias asked guestions about the

e

-— because I have got

R SO PV S Y  re———eea——————
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deposition taken in 1975. and he iAdicated in
that depositiona, ana again in the voir dire the
other day. that he had designed and had drafted
emendments to Ordinance 2104-72. and the proffer
that I would make would consist of quéstions

designed to elicit testimony that Mr. Hauser

dlready had given on other occasionsa detailing
his perticipaticn in the amendrent of Ordinence
21048-72.

" THE COURT: ; I don't know what
that is- o

" MR- NORRIS: That ig the bond
ordinance. .

THE COURT: . I assume that it is

the bond ordinance. but I don't knouw beyond the
generalizations that you just indicated to me
what he testified to in his depcsition or on the
vair dire. ’

MR. LANSDALE: May I ask a question?
Are you in effect proffering the testimony of

e Hausera. that Mr. Heusar gzve on‘the voir dire

MR- NORRIS: I o freffarings yas.

e

-

ane
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MR. LANSDALE: Well. we have been
through this. then.

MR. NORRIS: Well-, I have to make
my record. and I am raising for the Court's
cornsideration the City's need to explore ghe
credibility of this uitnessw-not on Noerr-Pennington

croundsa. but on credibility grounds. anda. yesa the

THE COURT: ., Well., was it -- wella
go ehead. Finish. I am sorry.

MR- NORRISﬁ\W' ~-- and 2among other
things I would proffer the Hauser tesfimony at

Trenscript 13853, line 22 through 1335k, line 7.

I would also proffer --

' THE COURT: Is that the voir dire?

MR. MNORRIS: ' Yesa your Honora and
I would also proffer --

THE COURT: Joga. cet me that.

wl

MR. NORRIS: I would also proffer




N
NS

Hauser - Cross

followss that Mr. Hauser proposed amendments to
the bond ordinance. and Mr. Hauser arafted
amendmen£s1 and that these amendments were given
to ona or more‘members of the City-Council. and
one amendment was that the bends be sold to other
than the Sinking Fund. and that these amendménts
would have made the bonds more difficult, for the
City to sell. and that the amendments which fir.

Haussar Dred

red hed the effect of nrecluding the

Y]

<sale of the bonds to the Sinking Fund. and I
would also —- . o

THE COURT: Are you claiming that

that is not Noerr-Pennington lagislative activity?

8]

3
(AN

S: Tf the witncss

i

A at
HR- 1.03

-

denies that he did these thingsa. then I-would

MR. LANSDALE: T am told you can Dde
heard all the way down to the end.

MR. NOGRRIS: I ¢n sayingas your
Honor . that if this question to which objection
nas been interposéd i; answeread truthfully. that
thare would be no credibility issueL

Tf it is aensuered negativelya as T susgact

that it would be enswarads than the City would

-
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seek to put in this evidence that Wwould contribute
the response that the witness has made to the
question to which objection has now been
interposed-.

Now. just one last point on the proffer:

=

The voir uUire X

]

minationa. youpr HONOra

13,853 to 13.85L goes to the proposition that
Mr. Hzuser stated that he did heve convarsations
with Mr. Gaul with respect to the amendment of
Section ‘3 of 2104-72. so that my proffer would
include questionéddesigned to elicit whatever
those conversations were and what Mr. Hauser's
role was with respact to bringing about the

amendment to Section 3. 240U-72-

MR. LANSDALE: May I respond?

THE CCURT: Yes.
fMR. LANSDALE: I cite to ycur ‘Honor

Rule LOB. It is perfectly plein thaet what in a
nutshell -- what ilr. Norris seid is that ne can
show evidance inadmissible under Noerr-Pennington

or the purposes of shouing that the

—-h

1

witnass has made inconsistent statements about 1t

=nd to on thait basis attack his credibpility.

Rule 403 provices

that. “In spacific
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_H;
2 . . - W-m
instances the conduct of a witness for the i -
3 purposes of attacking its credibility other than %
s i
conviction of crime may not have been proven from '
> extrinsic evidence. 1
- -#.;
6 "It may however in the discretion of the .
7, Court if a problem of truthfulness be inguired on !T
8 cross-examination of the witness concerning .
| !
9 {3} . concerning his character for truthfulness i
1 - . .
0 or untrutnhfulness or {2} concerning thne i
| — ’
1 charactar for truthfulness or untruthfuliess of
2 another witness."” : : R
L
3 . . s R
This is evidence to attack the credibility 18
4 of this witness generally. and to ask grastions b
> generally solely for the purposes of attacking
5 s =g s s . . o
credibility. This 1is the initial foundation 1
: {:
I < - . .. e s
decision not designed to eliminete admissible

evidance but designed to ask the gquestion that

e

nd an inconsistent

1

he thinks he may be able ta ¥

il therefore. this -

[ N
de

o
-

statement to attack credi Ty

is clearly Rule k08 stuffa. which is not
~dmissible. and I object to this whole procesding-

THE COURT: Yas. Rule kO3 is

. : )

cl==p in its recuirzmanta. ir. Norels. Jo yau
'/
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2 . ) | %
- MR. NORRIS: * I have nothing -1
37 |
further to say- . , ,
l4 . .
THE COURT: T will sustain the ]
s s
objection- I
6 "
MR. NORRIS: . I have one other '
7 .. . i
s$tem to put on the record: s
8 L :
The rest of #r. Hauser's examination would '
9 .
have dealt with the trensmission l1ina issuea. and
10 . . . : . ’
I will defer coing into that kind of mseterial
i
11 . A ] N
heceusae it is more appropriately resarved for

12 the rebuttal casg;“but T would like to put on the
13 record now my desire to call fir. Hauser back if %}
14 the defendents put on evidencea. as I suspect .
L3 they will. and I would then raserve the right to ‘x
16 cali Mr. Hauser pack on rebuttal and put
o additional guestions to him dealing with the
Lo transmission area- ‘ B
L MR. LANSDALE: I don't wish by my
20 silence to indicate what I have in mind 1s or
21 is not proper rebuttal. . ¢15
22 FHE COURT: T don't sae any
23 meason -~ if the =svolution of the evidence |
2t warrants your recilling fir. Bauser for
25 !
’ further examinstion on rzbuttal. it mey be done. ;:
i .




Hauser - cCross
MR. LANSDALE: If it.is propenr
rebuttal. I have no objection.
MR. NORRIS: Thank you.

{fnd of bench conference.’}

MR- NORRIS: No furthsr guastions-
THE CCURT: Are you desirous of
neking any

A

MR- LANSDALE: Yes. your Honor.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION OF DONALD H. HAUSER

BY MR. LANSDALE:
a Mp. Mzusera on direct examination you uere
interrogated concerning --—
THE COURT: "Cross-axamination.”
MR- LENSDALE: Sir?
THE COURT: You mesn on
Horepis's cross—exémination-
You wera inteérogated by Mr.’

ininsticn concerning the demand of

zesuiescence of

1is

-
=

hWt ceniract as a condition in giving




W . 1Y4.31b

|
i :
J Hauser - redirect
. _ |
i over the L9 KV line. E“
o , |
”‘ Will you please tell us the circumstances
N 4 :
{j , concerning that street lighting contract and why the
. S
| N .
i company took such actiona if you know?
i S .
: A Kell. we took a number of factors into consideration.
ﬂ 7 - !
o As I mentioned. street light contracta alsc. the
B S '
? lizbility. in addition., et that times the City had
|
.
J ] caid nothing for street light rates from January
[T
A 1 0

S through October. they finally made some payments in

[

Yovemnber --

THE COURT: . What year?
THE WITNESS: 0f L972.
A {Cantinuing} In Hovember of 1,972. they did make

paymantsa I thinks the total of £u00.000. But as of
the date of the request for sarvice over the L9 KV
line~ they were delinguent scme £5390-.000 plus a few
for street lighting sarvices and they were

ad trensfer service at that

—

delinquent for the

\o

point in December of 1972 of -- the delinguency Wss
around $761.000. ]

ad vhen did you finally get tha street lighting arrengenencs

W2

strzightaned out? ” ;

A Thae streat lighting contract was Aot sicnszd until




11
12
3
;4

15

14,317
Hauser - redirect
And how long'has the City been holding'the street
lighting contract without signing or paying its bills?
Since about early 1971.
And what is the fact as to the similarity of the
proposed street light contract with the'City of

Clrvelaend in relaticon to similar contracts with

tha other municipalities in your service area?

MR. LANSDALE: ¢bijaction. your
Honor.
" THE COURT: Approaéh the bench.

{The following proceedings were had at the
bench:¥

iiR. LANSDALE: Objection on the
-ground of relevance.

I don't sse what that has to do with the
issues in this case\uhether it was like othepr
contracts in the area or whether it wasn't like
other contracts in the area.

fTR. NORRIS: I think I'm entitled

9 shnw that when thay triad

2.
L

cert of the eguities of refusing to go ahsad until

oy

]

'
|
}
i
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1 Hauser - redirect !
2 they signed. , - !
3 THE COURT:  Ves. I think that |
4 that -- let me ask you this. |
3 I don't know -- réad the question back. i}
6 i

The form of the question is not well taken.

7 {The pend@ng Guesticon was resd by the !
8 reporter as follows:. |
9 "Q And what is the fact as to the %
%0 similarity of the proposed street light contract ?
3 o
11 with the City of Cleveland in relation to similar
L2 contrscts with the other municipalities in your '
! {
3 service area?™} ' |
L THE COURT: ' dhethar tha proposad !
fS contract -- are you talking about -- ’
o MR- NORRIS: Yesa sir. |
' THE COLRT: -~ that was finally ;
adopted? .
. 9 R . 'ﬁ‘
k Clarify the questicn.

; Sustain the chjaction as to form. ::
} .
] - -

£l MR. NORRIS: I'm also going to i

z ) interpose objections if vour quastions bacone {
7 \ . ] -

g3 unculy leading+s because it's my understanding !.
B 4 11
“ that. with your osun witnessa. that Yyou 2pre under

*S “he saur constraints as if you were aon direct




i

Ly

3Y
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Hauser - redirect /
examination.
MR. LA&SDALE{
THE COURT: All right.

{End of bench conference.}

MR. LANSDALE:

Mr. Hauser. with respect to the contract you were

o
fte
(=N

rying to get the City to sign in connection with

this episodes what is the fact ss to the similarity

of that contract to-other'contracts with municipalities
in the company's servicé area?

Tt was almost identical. with cne exception:

]

he payment terms were more liberal insofsr 2

3
Q
o
b
3
-
v
@}
“t+
o

the (City of (levelsand was concernedi &
while the contracts were identical. the new contract
rates waere not charged for the year 1972.

Thank you.

~ [}

Now. fir- Hauser., you indicated thet one of th

problems -- I forget, ny notas &ra unclesr whetiner
it was in 13973 or 19 -- 197?32 I thinka. relative to
load transfer sarvica, was the asxistance of a cezl

strike -- do I heve the r

ight year?

Whaet Jdifference would it make whather there was a




14.320

1 Hauser - redirect F
2 coal strike in the coal mines to CEI's broblem _f‘
R i
3 relative to providing load transfer service? ‘;
4 A One. you would have diffiéﬁlty getting -- it uoula‘be. - éi
gl
> very difficult to get normal rail shipments of coala, 11
6 which is a problem in and of itself. | 4 i

7

Secoridly~+ that would mean that ccal would heve a

8 to be taken from the coal stockpiles at each of the

B .

generating plants.

!

10 hy g g . 5 1 = t hy i
» Being during the wintertime. the stockpiles. of
1 o L . :
] coursas had $éme ‘moisture in tham and. in {reezing
.2 . e . .

weather, it makes -- coal freezes. it makes 1t more . 1
i 3

difficult to remove the coal from the stockpilea

P4 P .
whnich 1s a burden on operat

Tt

ng personnel at any time

that they have to take coal from the stockpile. even ,
‘ in the middle of the summer. Q
7 l ) . ) g
4 d Howa you were esked whether or not (EI refused -- made ;
. i
: zan attempt to stop load transfer service for ' -
9 .
: ron-paynsnt of bills. |
f’ - ] F a !
3 Mhat is the fact. Mr. Hauser. &s to the ground i

#

= . - : . P : T
; of -—- one of the grounds of the attempt by tne City P
- :

to sscure parmission of the Fedaral Fcwar Commission 5
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21

| 22

l4.32%
Hauser - redirect ‘
A I wonder if I could have the question reread-
7 THE COURT: .. ..
"back. please.
{The pending question was read by the
reporter.?}
MR. LANS?ALE: I just used the
wrong partya I was thinking --
THE COURT: Terhirase-your
questiénf

BY IMR. LANSDALE: - :

Q My guestion PelatES‘ﬁgmén application by CEI to the
Fedaral Pouwer Commission with respect to the
discontinuznce of load trznsfer service?

A When we filed an application to terminate the load
transfer service in May of 1971. the principal

sround wes tha failure of the City to pay for load

transfer service almost since the beginning when

Josd terzinsfer sarvice first started.

d rlier in 1971+ February. filed an

e h

n
(U

9J]

action in Common Pleas Court here in Cuyahoga Count

- .

2
—
T
i
M
e
m
-
iy
o8}
<
0
'}
V]
-t
i:_
t
D
=

Read the gquestion .z«
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Hauser - redirect

questions-

RECROSS-EXAMINATION OF DONALD H. HAUSER

RRIS:

4
A
L]

>z
(@
paL ]

Mp. Heusera in 1973, during the time of the CEI strike

n tnhis

ye

ge

8]

rort

7]

3

od of 3

j-te

r enargy

fod
in
n

D ap

-
<

<
Y]
W

-5

rtortheast 0hlio areaas is that not corract?

In CE1's service areas there were times thet we had to

interrupt interruptible customersh We were generating

all we could plus purchasing all that we could from

~xteprnal sources.

‘nd when you uwere purchasing pouwer from external

cources in %973a had there been an interconnactiona
bl ]

those purchases -~ strika tihat.

usd there bsen an interconnection Hek:

m
w
(w
)
i)
o
m
m
o]
oA
[47]
wi

=nd Muny Light 1in 1,973, those purchas

mzking from external sources during the g2

strixa could concelvably have tenefit=a

MR. LAMSDALE: I object. if your

ey I eppircech tha bench?

=

e Eemggm v mem
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Hauser - recross

THE COURT: Approa&h the bench-

{The following proceedings were had at the
banch:}

\

THE COURT: Read the guestion

{The pending question was read by the
raporter 3s follows:

"a Had there been an interconnection
betueen CEI and Muny Light in 1973+ those
purchases theat CEIh@és meking from external
sources during the period of the strike could
conceivably have banefited Muny Light. is that
correct?™}

MR. LANSDALE: My objection is to
the fact that this is not propar redrosss

He's inguiring about the (EI strike. I
inguired about the csal stiri:

stbject end a differznt tima period.

“n. Lansdale was diructad to all of the

difficulties that CEI had during 1973, the coal

strike being cne of th=zm.
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Hauser - recross
please -~
THE COURT: . " Just a moment.
MR. NORRIS: And my question --
I mean. that's why they have interconnectionsa
so that if there are these operating problems

that. for r@llcb111uy Furposesa. an interccnnection

will supply reliability to the neighboring

/i
n
ot
13}
=
L]

utility

s,

THE COURT: Here's the redirect

nation sequence.

e

it

Xam
First.: inquiry wss made as to the City's

acquiescence to the -- I'm sorry -— let ne find

o
.

i
{After an interval.’}
THE COURT: , As @ condition for

providing b9 KV service. he testified the City

still owed from January to November. '72 money .

=N

In Novamber . rade a3 $LI0.000 peyments

G

still had some 800.000 plus calinguency.

Street lighting contract u3s signed November

9. 1973, was held by the City. 7L+ the
similarity betvesn prcoosad coatrasct with the
City of Clzvalend z2-d contricts with other

i"
\_‘)
Qs
t=
’.I
or
Iy
%]
fyY]
jd
=
O
(/i
ot
, ol
oL
i)
o}
ot
=
8}
i}
=t
D
x
N
mn
¥l
T
K9
i
(%%

b
1

]
ct

ts

fy

!
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12

Hauser - recross
terms more liberal for Muny. New rates ware not
interposed -- or were noF imposgd for the year
x972.
Then we go to the coal strikes end the
gquestion was: Did the coal strike in 1973

ffect (EI's szrvice?

fu

That's the substance of the question.

The answer: VYes3 it would become more
difficult to get normal coal shipments. and it
required -reduction of stockpiles uhich made it
more difficult for operating perscnnel.

MR. LANSDALE: 0n that peoint.--
THE COURT: tnd --

MR« LANSDALE: -- my point. your
Honor pleasa+ is that fir. Norris went into both.
THE COURT: I understand.

MR. LANSDALE: I'm trying to find

cut —- I didn't think 1t was clear to the jury --

strixke on

ct

[v]]

I think 1t's clesr to the jury uwhy
CEI's system would create problems for themi I

s zpparent to the jury why a

5,

didn't think 1t w
coal strike in the coal mines would <roate a
hl
1

om
=T

i iz ‘.3

THE COURT: . T don't vodoestaond Th

T

Ea e g ee e e
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b 22
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L

24

25

Hauser - recross
purpose of your questions Mr. Norris.

It appears to be going beyond“his redirect
examination.

Read the question back again.

{The last question was read by the reporter
as follous:

" Hed there bezsn an interconnection
between CEI and Muny Light in 1973+ those
purcheses tiat (EI wes making from external
sources. during the pariod of the strike could
conceiveably havg‘ﬁénefitedhﬂuny Light+ is that

correct?™l}

THE COURT: 'Sustain the objection-
{IR. NORRIS: It's curing the period

of the strike. your Honor. the same strike iir.

Lanscale's gquestion was going to-.

THE COURT: I undzrstend thats but

of f on enather trend.

fiR. NORRIS: T wculd respactfully




§
| -
s i
f 14,327 -
8 Hauser - recross
| . i
’ 2 Lo . . N
» And I think my guesticn. your Honor, -
1 i’
| 3 addresses the other side of that coin. namely, n

: 4 ;f '
that that's why you have interconnections. and I %g
> think it's a perfect response to the guestion put 3
6 by the --
7 THE COURT: Read the question
8 back. : !
9 T o 1 - O ) P ! .
inat's not what the guestion wes. .
|
z 10 Read the guestion back. ;
11 ' -{The guwesticn was reread by the reporter as i
I : '
1 & !
R 12 follows:
1‘ :13 L2d '_r 21 3 + 3y !
: a . Had there been an interconnection
14 oo s o : -t |
- cetween CEL and NMuny Light in 1923. thcse i
i 1 .
wt‘s purchases that (EI was making from external
] - [l
;116 sources during the ceriod of the strike could %
1 1 concaivably have tenefited Muny Lighta. is that h
1)
1'13 correct?™} .
19 - . - . L. , . . 3
! THE (CCURT: Sustzin tha cobjection.
i O
‘ Let's procczad. i
[ i
1 .
. BY MR. NORRIS:
1‘
”; 2 - ~ ).l' -
: Q fMfr. Hzuser. is it a =t tHhat (ET has had the sceme .
;q 3 . i
] <ind of difficulty in chtaining coal as fluny Light-has i
”; nad during Lhe tize thzt Lok systans usre geaarating L
i |
i > Systzms?
1
I
P
i
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Heuser - recross

I don't know anything about the difficulties that
Muny Light had-
Do you recall ever testifying about that subject
before?
No. nmot that I recall.

{After an interval.-?}

MR. NORRIS: Mr. Lansdslea I

ttaentien to pege 2kL of the |

{is

endrass your
deposition on July 18, 1975, lines 1 thirough 5a
hut ﬁheipickup is on the-previous'page-

{After an inéékval.}

MR. LANSDALE: Your Honora I ask to
cczrosch the banch.

THE COURT: Approach the bench.

3.

{The follouwing proceadings were had at tha
bench:}

MR« LANSZ2ALE: If your Honor pleaseas

I don't know what it hes to do with the redirect.

{A copy of the deposition turned to the

nrga referrad to By fir- Norris wes Randed to the

*

Court by fir. Lansdsle.}

ha has got tastisony here in that ha spiculates

e ]

P

[
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Hauser - recross

that they would have had the same broblems that
we have. and then he says he's heard from
;omebody else what problems they had. . - N
: He said here that he doesn't know about Muny
Light's problems.

MR. LORRIS: This witness --

ﬁR- LANSDALE: It's true he has no
knouledge of his.oun-

MR. NORRIS: This witness says
he doesn't 'know anything about the coal problems
of Muny Light anél-yet1 on the deposition he knaw
somathing about the coal problems that Muny Light
had. end that's certainly a varience. and I heve
a right to not be interferad with in my
recross-axamination.

{The Court reazding silently.}

THE COURT: . What do you clsim the
probetive valua of the parent question is:
Did Muny Light hava similar problams that CEI
had in purchasing ccals assusing that they did

heve?

MR. NORRIS: ' Crecdibility. your
Honce
THE COURT You're &s3king a

B v -
— T R i . T T T v B




Hauser - recross
question for the sole purpose of trying to get an
answer that is not substantive nor probative in
nature for the purpose of -- sustain the
objection.
MR. NORRIS: Any materisl

variation that the witness utters is faipr Jame

on credibility.

PH OURT:

Sustsin the objection.

{End.of bench conference.}:

MR. NORRIS: No further guestions.
MR- LANSDAILE: No further guestiocons.

COURT: Step down.

ANH Your Honora. could we

~

more witness and try to get Mr. R=go on
Y+ fir- Lucien Rzao.
rcw long will
TR. NORRIS: I think it's very
short+ your Honor.

I don't know what

Cszn y2u give ae




14,33%

MR. NORRIS: I have no control
over cross-examination.

THE COURT: . It may not be
"very short” fo me+ something that may be "very
short; to you.

How long do you anticipate?

MR. NORRIS: I anticipate ten
minutes. ycur Honor.

MR- LANSDALE: Dp vyou expect me not

to cross-z=xemina?

'THE COURT: It's now ten minutes
to 4:00. -
MR. NORRIS: Walla I simply make

the Peques§ for the witness's convanience.

THE COURT: Ladies and gentlemen
of the jury. do you mind remaining over? You've
been resting for a while. so maybe we'll steay
over past Y4:00 o'clock.

There sren't that wany exhibits of tha day

for you to look at.

aor s s mm e

At e v o T v

-y i T e
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LUCTIAN C. REG O,
of lawful age. called as a witness on
behalf of the plaintiff. being first duly

sworn. was examined and testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION OF LUCIAN C. REGO

BY MR. NORRIS:

2 Mr. Recoa would you state yeour Tull name?

A Lucian C. Rege.

Q And your &ddress. please?

A %9313 Coffinberry Boul;;érd1 Fairview Park-

qQ Phat is your educational Eackgrouhd?

A Grzduzte of Xavier Universityas Cincinnstia Ohios

with a Sachelor's degresi and a graduate of
Cizveland Marshall School of Lew with a Jurist

Doctor degree.

Q ‘And a brief descriptiona. please. of your employment
history after getting out of college?
A I worked. beginning in January of 1970, for the City

of Cleveland for the Utilities Dgpartment basically

tiie Law Da~artamenta and I was in the lLaw Zoperinant

oo




s
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14,333
Rego - direct

Mr. Rego. addressing your attention to the time that

you were in the Law Department of the City of

Clevelsnd. were you an Assistant Law Director?

~ o R

Yes. I was-

To what extent did your responsibilities as an

3

ain to the (ity's

I~
[y

Assistent Lew Director per
purchasing of goods an& services from cutside parties?
I werked a cocod desl on contracts for perchases of
coods and servicesa basically dealing with the
Utilities Departmenta preparing contracts. negotiating
where necessary.- St

At what point does the procurement of goods and
services by purchesa order have tp be authurized hy
ordinance passed by (City Council?

Anything over %3.500 had to be authorized by City

Council.

Now. after an ordinance is passad -- and assume it is

Hell. firsta. perform the sapvice or supply the goodsa

o)

L i e i ack

T e




L4533y
Rego - direct
MR. NORRIS: Mrs. Richards.: would

you please give HE- Rego all three exhibits at the
same time:? |

PTX-3080+ PTX-833. and PTX-3235.

{Exhibits hended to the witness by Mlirs.
Richards.}

BY MR. NORRIS:

2 nr. Resca eddressing your ettentionas first. to

u

I'm addressing your attenticn to the lower
right-hand corner of the first page of 2Z080. then

ccntinuing on to the second page.

Are yau familiar with Ordinsnce t42-727

A Insofar as it's a standard City Ordinance. --
Q Wells there has been testimony 2lrzady. Mr. Rego. by
Mr. Heusara that this is the ordinanca that csuthorized

the purchese corder for the $£b2.000 worth of goods and

o
§

sarvices for the work at (EI's end of the intarconnection

and were yvou familier with tiat crdinence ot the time
J

e

it was co

2

ng throush City Council znd subzcguent

tuziteto?

H

Dl oW WO s 3

e W T




Rego - direct : |

2 I was familiar with virtually all of the
-3 Ut111tles Department leglslat1on at that time.
"4 Q And ;t was passed June lEa 19724 is tnat.correct7
5 A Yes. R
j B : e . AT liznIe

6 a Would you kindly address your attentlon to PTX 32357

7 {Tha witness complies.’

8 @ Can you identify 32357

9 A It's a purchese order of the City of (leveland,

10 purchase order dated August atha '72. rafers to
11 ordinance.No..Lua-72.
12 Q And it's issued to whom?’

To The Cleveland Electric Illuminating Ceorpanya

e . Hauser.

14

143

(o]

il

Lte:

Y]

tnd in the emcount of how much?

ot

=52 -000.

1.7 [ - - » -
Q Nowa. how scon could CETL have received payment from 1B

the City following 1its receipt of this purchase

order?

Upon completion of the work znd submittal of en ‘

invoice.
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L4-.33%
Rego - direct
Do you know Donald Hauser?
Yes. I do-
And did you have occasion to work with him from time
to time when'you were an Assistant Law Director?
Yes, I did-. .
Yauld you please turn your attention to PTX-8337
{The witness complies.}

37

O
L

{an you identify PTx-

memorandum which'I wrote on July 13th. 19?72, it's

directed to then Commissioner Warren Hinchaea

Division of Light & Power.
What wes the subject of this wemorandum?

The subject is -- appsrently Commissioner Hinchee

hzd asked me a question relative to Lu42-72. and I am
ressonding in this memoréndum with respect to my

opinicn regarding the guestion he asked concerning

sccz=niable to CET &s the contract.




14,337 |
Rego - direct

A July 1L3th. 1972.

< 3 : - !
: q And what did you do following that conversation with '
¥ | \
E Mr. Hauser concerning this issue?

5 - - - -

A I believe what I did is I wrote this memorandum to
6 - - - -
Commissioner Hinchee 1n response == because after
7 -
: having talked to 0Mr. Hausers T had the response that
8

T vas going to give Cocamissioner Hinchee. end I

9 -
srote the memorancdum to him ——

10
MR. NORRIS: No further guestions.

ll . L .
| A -—- indicating 1t:
| O <o .
: MR- NORRIS: No further guesticns.
o

13
|" 14
|
| I
P CROSS-EXAMINATION OF LUCIAN C. REGO
i
|
o7
ﬂ Y fR. LANSDALE:
}'l“v 113 .
: a Mr. Regoa. do you have any present recollection of these
[ .
| i . .
iE wyantsa or are you just resding from mewaoranda?
” 20 ' . . . w
;i A fy prasent recollection 1s besed on my reading of the
‘!‘ 21
i menarandum.
|
| ¥ . . ) ) )

_ a nnat mencranda and materisl ¢id you read 1in crapaeratlicn
.3 .

I for your testimeony?

¥

‘ A T s=w the Txhibit &332, 2225, and 3080

HZS i




Rego - cross

Yes: < -

3 . - -

~ - 3 1 1 l- e
The latter is the ordinance.

(¢

L4.3358

- . e Ce el s
tnd your memory is limited to what's contained

in those-memoranda and documents? -~

[~

(o)
Yessy 1n addit
the memorandum, No- 833.

Yes. I said you ocbviocusly did.

Put yvour presant recollection is limited %o

is disclosad in these memoranda?
Yes. . . v

Mr. Rego. I note in Exhibit 3235 that it says --

do you have it in front of you?

LV
TS e

-~ "All material purchased under this requisition

Cleveland. Division of Lignt & Power.

What's the significence of that

PSR
n
G
3
H L)
3
[N
[T
a
1]
l-l
e}
S

I bel

l-‘ .
i)

A

D
-

hat Jjust
the City uwas paying for it. it would

proparty.

I see.
The —ateiriczl.

i oyoun pardeon?

The matarial.

"

statement?

that brcause

become

their

)
\1}

.shall become and remain the prosarty df the City of

on Lo the fact that I obviously signed

i/




14,339
Rego - cross
The material. right. that's what it saié-
And do I -- is it a fair statement that purchase
orders are usable only in cases where the material
purchased is to become the property of the City?

{Pause.’

=

¢r matarial paid for. let me say it thet way?
Surchase crders were used for every purchase. whether

it wss a service or a food. if you will. in the tarrs

of purchasing of goods. it would aluays become the

U

property —-— .. .

It was used for the pyﬁthase of goods or services
which became the property of the City of Cleveland.
were they rot?

That's probably a fair statement. yes.

All right.

Now. I notice that the crdinance itself says

that "the Director of Public Utilities be and he

.
.

D

2 3 written

A

hereby is authorized and directed to m-

‘th CEI.T

j=te

contract w
Do you regard this as a written contract within

I maan the

]
~
0l
<
ct
-
=1
i
-

£'ia tarws of the ordinznc

Fxnibit 22357
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Rego —~ c<ross

that every purchase order constituted a contract -

Constituted a contract if accepted by -the - ---1f-- - S

. e e e — e e - PN

4 : . .
accepted by the vendor to whom 1t was directed? .-seqe -n -t
0ffered and accepted.- - *= " " T A P
Right.’ - .

Now. do you have any present xncwl=adce as to

whether the property to be paid for under ¢rdinance

Lu2-72 wasa- in facta to bSacome the property of the
City of Cleveland?
No, I don't. :
You do not.
MR. LANSDALE: " Thank you-
I hzve no further questions.
MR. NORRIS: No further questionsa

your Honor.

TH

r

COURT: Trhenk ycu-
You may step doun-

THE WITNESS: Thank youa your Honor.

-1

THE COURT: Thet wasn't so bada

be'll adjourn for the dey. and you é&re free
0 peturn Lo tha jury room znd vizw the exhibiiLs

af the day and then b on your way.
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And pleases during the adjournment. do not
discuss the case either among yourselves or with

}nyone else; keep an.open mind until you have heard

all the evidence-and, the Court's instructions on -% -

the law. and until such time as the matter is

submitted to you for your deliberation and
judgment.

Ye will see you tomorrow morning at &:30

end. horefullys we will start br

[ N
[(y]

nt and zarly

tomorrcow.

i

We want-you to know that we have beaen working

.

while you were in the jury rocm on some legal

cguestiocns that had to be eddressed. so don't think

p)

that ye haven't Leen working.

to .go. Thank you vary mucha.

5
1]
—~h
73
]
n

You &i

[

and good night.
{The jury left the courtroom and the

following proceedings were had out of their

he Court and Law (Cleirk Schmitz conferred

gff t“has racord.?

THE COURT: I understanda




b

£ 10

11

12

t 13

14

R 15

15

17

14,343

<submit that if we excerpted only page D-20 and

put a cover page on it none of the rest of the

PR - . v -

stuff need go in-. . e - I
THE COURT: =+, '.a o=t I don't know. whab -

- - s - B P —

S
is on that page? P AP ERS
MR. MURPHY: Your Honora. page

p-20 is tne Question 13 aboutl which there w3as

substantial discussion at the benche

THE COURT: duestion X2+ that nées
been excluded.

MR- MURPHY: TEat is correcta your
donor - .‘

THE COURT: Ié that all yocu are
chj=2cting to?

MR. NMURPHY: That is cerrect. your
Hanor -

THE COURT: V The rest may go to
the jury.

MR. WEINER: T £hiak Lthere was one

p—

. -

. = : , s
from Fridaya thad\ififﬁ do we have that?
S

MR. NORRIS: It hes-been axclu
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gentlemen.

{Court was adjounhed-}
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